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AT 4 Company Profile

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”), headquartered
in Tianjin, the People's Republic of China (the "PRC"), and its subsidiaries
specialise in the production and distribution of instant noodles, beverages
and baked goods in the PRC. The Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group") started its instant noodle segment in 1992, and expanded into
the bakery segment and beverage segment in 1996. The Group's three
main product segments have established leading market shares in certain
segments of the PRC's food industry. According to ACNielsen SCAN
TRACK EXPRESS, based on sales, in December 2008, the Group was the
market leader in instant noodles, ready-to-drink (“RTD") teas and bottled
water, gained 50.8%, 44.3% and 17.7% market share respectively. The
Group's sandwich crackers gained 25.5% market share and held a second
position.The Group is best known in the PRC for its “Master Kong" brand
name which appears on the packaging of most of its products. The
Group believes that "Master Kong” is one of the most recognised

consumer brand names in the PRC.

The Group distributes its products throughout the PRC through its
extensive sales network consisting of 552 sales offices and 84
warehouses serving 5,872 wholesalers and 69,096 direct retailers as of
31 December 2008.The Group believes that this extensive sales network
is a significant contributor to the Group’s leading market shares and it

enables the Group to rapidly and successfully introduce new products.

Focused on the development of the Group by concentrating its
resources in food circulation business, the Group will continue to
strengthen its logistics and sales system in the PRC, to set up “The
biggest Group for Chinese Instant Food & Beverage in the World".

The Group was listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in
February 1996. Each of the Company’s major shareholders Ting Hsin
(Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. and Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. holds a 36.6%
and 33.2% equity interest respectively in the Company. Market
capitalisation as at 31 December 2008 was US$6.43 billion. The Company
is a constituent stock of British's FTSE All-World Asia Pacific Ex-Japan
Index and Morgan Stanley Capital International (MSCI) Hong Kong Index.
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mABEE Consolidated Income Statement
HE+-A=+—-HLEE
For the years ended 31 December
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
FExT FET FET FET FET
Us$’000 | US$'000  US$'000  US$000  US$000
(Z3)) (Z3))
(Restated) (Restated)
BEmER Turnover and revenue 4,272,053 | 3215404 2,331,733 1,845,609 466,889
B 75 A& A Profit before taxation 452,221 | 317239 236731 187927 296,389
Fi18 Taxation (90,185)| (36,291) (23,897) (17,419) (8,576)
ANEE 5 A Profit for the year 362,036 280948 212,834 170,508 287,813
FREEET Attributable to:
ARAIRE Equity holders
of the Company 260,404 @ 194837 148925 123529 286,429
LEEERRE Minority interests 101,632 86,111 63,909 46,979 | 384
ANEE 5 A Profit for the year 362,036 280948 212,834 170,508 287,813
%8 Dividends 130,172 | 150,336 136923 129,658 63,712
E] EJ EJ Al Al
US cents | US cents  US cents  US cents  US cents
EXER Basic earnings
i il per share 4.66 3.49 2.66 2.21 5.13

4 ZZ2Z/\FFH 2008 Annual Report
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

R+=A=+-8H
As at 31 December

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

FERT | TFTETL TETL TET TFTER

US$’000 | US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000

(Z3) (£3])

(Restated) (Restated)

mE - M RHRE Property, plant and equipment| 1,974,445 | 1,567,348 1230375 991,279 879,964

T AR E Prepaid lease payments 81,308 65,594 60,047 54,446 51,349

i N B HE 2 Interests in associates 68,095 33,929 42,704 54863 53,154

HMIFERBDEE Other non-current assets 18,872 20,804 29,053 30,729 39,364

FRBaE Net current liabilities (416,887)| (277,922) (217.552) (67,287) (102,868)

ERBEE Non-current liabilities (187,195) (128,058) (46,638) (53,657) (35,557)

FEE Net assets 1,538,638 | 1,281,695 1,097,989 1,010,373 885,406

BITRRAR Issued capital 27,934 27,943 27,943 27,943 27,943

[ & Reserves 1,049,097 | 849382 748476 714381 706,788

SNl SN Proposed special dividend — 59799 59,799 59,799 —

R R IR S Proposed final dividend 130,172 90,537 77,124 69,859 63,712

SHBRRER Minority interests 331,435 | 254,034 184,647 138391 86,963

BREE=AHE Total equity 1,538,638 | 1,281,695 1,097,989 1,010,373 885,406
fif 5t Note:

ARMIBFEEHNRIARBRN —FTHFRR
HEl kB BEMBRERED -

revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard in 2005.

The figures in this table have been restated to reflect the adoption of new/

L%@g}'é‘ﬂ’,—'zﬁ[!ﬁ’z_}ﬁ TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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BRBERERRFE B B FE 4L 3% A
BAk H BEET I i i
; EBIT margin fledll Profit attributable to equity holders
25 300 286.4*
21.09* A
20 250
200 194.8
15
10.47 10.40 10.16 ) 130 123.5 148.9
10
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O gHERBARSOEE 2 ERRER273AE * Include US$273 million capital gain from the disposal of
Bxrx partial interests in subsidiaries
TEMBHE Major Financial Data
FEZE) Year onYear
2008 change
EXE/T3n Turnover/US$'000 4272,053 +32.86%
EBITDA/ Tt (BB X) EBITDA/US$000 (margin) 651,612 (15.25%) +36.23%
BERT/TEL(BEX) Operating profit/US$000 (margin) 475,577 (11.13%) +44.74%
AARRREGER/ TET Profit attributable to equity holders 260,404 (6.10%) +33.65%
(BB %) of the Company/US$000 (margin)
gREN/Z EPS/US cents 466 +33.52%
BEERME ROA 17.60% +1.95ppt
(EBTHHNTHREE) (EBIT to average total assets)
ARATRERHE (RARRE ROE (Profit attributable to equity holders 23.30% +3.22ppt
EERNBAHRETIFEE) of the Company to average net assets)
BeERMERETRE/ T2 Net cash from operating activities/US$'000 602992 +23.82%
Rk mAEH,/ X Finished goods turnover/days 9.45 105 days
EWERRES /X Trade receivables turnover/days 1044 | 14 days
BEEEALE/fF Gearing ratio/times 0.I5 -0.32%
(FEEEERRRER) (Net debt to shareholders' equity)
BELE/ % Debt ratio/% 48.05% +2.95ppt
(BEEHEUREEE) (Total liabilities to total assets)

ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬁm’&ﬁl TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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are the Foundation
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Introduction

In 2008, due to the growing impact of the sub-prime mortgage crisis
on the global economy and the severe natural disasters in China, the
economic and social development of China faced rigorous tests in
various aspects. In order to maintain the momentum of the steady
and relatively rapid growth of the national economy, the Chinese
government maintained its policy of stimulating domestic demand
and launched a RMB4 trillion economic stimulus plan. For the fast-
moving consumer goods industry, 2009 will be a year in which
challenges outnumber opportunities and survival outweighs
development. However, according to the estimation of relevant
authorities of the State, China's GDP will continue to grow at 8% in
2009 and the fast-moving consumer goods industry is unlikely to

enter into recession.

Despite the adverse impact brought by the deteriorating global
economic environment and China's economy moving from inflation
to deflation, Master Kong managed to stabilize its profitability during
the economic slowdown, due mainly to the principal products of
Master Kong, i.e. instant noodles and beverage, are necessities of
daily life with relatively low price elasticity. As a result, the Group still
maintains a strong growth momentum. In 2008, Master Kong's instant
noodles and ready-to-drink (“RTD") tea products maintained their
leading market positions, a higher growth was recorded in the
bakery business segment following the profitable previous year, and
the disposal of the refrigeration segment will aslo help the Group to
optimize resource deployment and accelerate the development of its

core business.

@&ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁmﬂﬁl TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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WM Chairman’s Statement

2008 was a year with both opportunities and challenges for us. On
one hand, prices of staple raw materials, such as palm oil and PET
resin, have fallen substantially from their high level which provided
more room for profits for the Group. On the other hand, we faced
the pressure of intense market competition. Nevertheless, with the
efforts of all our staff, the Group met the goals set at the beginning
of the year and achieved a record high in turnover and profit. The
Group's total turnover reached a new high of US$4,272.053 million
in 2008, representing a year-on-year increase of 32.86%. Profit
attributable to shareholders rose by 33.65% vyear-on-year to
US$260.404 million, and the earnings per share was US$4.66 cents.

Owing to the Group's 2008 excellent results and considering the
overall operation, capital expenditures and working capital
requirements and cash flow of the Group, | recommended to the
Board in recognition of our shareholders’ support, an increase in the
final dividend this year. The Board will recommend at the Annual
General Meeting to be held on 8 June 2009 the payment of a final
dividend of US2.33 cents per share (an increase of USO.7| cents per
share when compared to final dividend per share in 2007 of US1.62
cents) to shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members on 8 June 2009 (shareholders who bought the Company's
shares on or before | June 2009 should ensure that transfers are
lodged with the Company's Registrar in Hong Kong for registration
no later than 4:30 p.m. on 3 June 2009). Total amount of final
dividend for the year 2008 will be US$130.172 million, an increase of
US$39.635 million when compared to 2007 of US$90.537 million).

Given the development opportunities in the PRC market, the Board
proposes a future dividend distribution policy of not less than 50%
of annual profits assuming there are no adverse changes to the

business environment,
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Industry Planning

Despite the slowing down of China’s rapid economic growth, there
are still ample opportunities in the food and beverage market but
with increasingly more intense competition. In view of the growing
pressure of deflation on consumers’ consumption structure and the
continuous development of rural markets and in light of the current
macroeconomic environment, the Group will manage its product mix
in a timely and suitable manner to facilitate the comprehensive
development of its high-end, medium-end and low-end products. We
will also continue to implement the strategy of “Better Access,
Broader Reach” to increase the market share of Master Kong

products.

In line with Master Kong's long-term development planning, the
Group will continue to adhere to its product focus strategy to
realize the professionalized and scale development of its instant
noodles, beverage and bakery businesses. Meanwhile, we will be
opened to any potential opportunities in domestic and overseas
food and beverage markets and to enrich the Group’s products in
the highly competitive market offerings to meet further demands of
clients, so as to better equip the Group in consolidating Master
Kong's leading position in the food and beverage industry and
maximize shareholders’ return while developing toward the goal of
becoming the “largest Chinese instant food and beverage group in

the world”.
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WM Chairman’s Statement

The position of a company's brand in the mind of customers
determines its competitiveness in the market. Nowadays, business
competition actually starts in the inner minds of customers. It is well
known that Master Kong, as a leading player in China’s food industry,
has been endeavouring to gain consumers’ awareness and
recognition with a goal of merging delicacies from all parts of China
into one that will make Master Kong a kingdom of food that
represents the culture of Chinese delicacies. According to the
December 2008 report published by ACNielsen, based on sales, the
Group holds the leading position in the market, had market shares of
50.8% and 44.3% for instant noodle and RTD tea respectively, and
the market shares of its bottled water and sandwich cracker were

|7.7% and 25.5%, ranking them second in the market.

In September 2008, “Master Kong" was named one of the 50 best
listed companies in Asia by Forbes. In November, Tingyi was selected
as one of BNP Paribas's “Survivors & Thrivers" top picks in Asia. The
report identifies the companies best positioned to not just survive
crisis, but to emerge from the crisis much stronger than their
competitors. In December, globally of analysts from Morgan Stanley

named Tingyi as one of the “50 for 2012" highest quality companies
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in their sectors with business models and market positions that they
would like to continue to hold to 2012. Master Kong also ranked in
the top half of the top 10 international brands in Taiwan for six
consecutive years. The survey was organised by Taiwan Economics
Department in association with InterBrand from UK and the brand
of Master Kong was valued at US$793 million. In addition, Master
Kong was named the Most Valuable Brand in the Internet
Celebration Evening Party held by Sina. These recognitions mean a
lot in the changing 2008 and will lay a solid foundation for our future
development and strengthen our confidence in overcoming

difficulties.

Quality Assurance

The “melamine” poisonous powdered milk scandal gave a live lesson
of food safety to the Chinese people. As a result, consumers place
unprecedented emphasis on food quality and regard food safety as
their top priority in food consumption. The Food Safety Law of the
People’s Republic of China, to be effective from | June 2009, reminds
us again that a continuous improvement in quality management is
the foundation for the long-term competitive edge of a food
enterprise, which justifies our consistent philosophy of recognising

food safety as our lifeline.

In 2008, under its existing quality assurance system, the Group
continued actively in the credit rating for food safety and purchase
more advanced testing and inspection equipments to improve the
testing and inspection of raw materials and eliminate potential food
safety hazards at source. We believe in Master Kong constantly acting
in good faith and bearing its social responsibilities and striving to

enable more consumers to enjoy safe, tasty and convenient food.

ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬁm’&ﬁl TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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WM Chairman’s Statement

Social Contribution

Corporate social responsibility is an unavoidable mission in the
globalisation process of an enterprise and is the generally accepted
international ideal. While making profit and bearing responsibilities
for shareholders’ interests, we also proactively assumed
responsibilities for our consumers, staff, community and the
environment. Following the Wenchuan earthquake which shocked
the world in 2008, the Group not only donated immediately cash,
drinking water and food etc. of RMBI0 million to the stricken area,
but also contributed RMB20 million to the subsequent rebuilding of
two worst damaged primary schools in Dujiangyan so that in the
shortest possible time giving back a solid, useful, advanced and

beautiful school to the children in the stricken area.

In view of the lack of water resources and the pollution in China and
other parts of the globe, the Group took the lead in bearing the
responsibilities as a corporate citizen in China. We organised the
“Water Innovative Public Welfare Plan Competition” to encourage
college students and public welfare organisations to propose
innovative improvement plans on social development and hopefully
to find plausible practical solutions to help solve China's water

resource crisis.

Furthermore, we continued to participate in campaigns such as the
"Project Hope" to help underprivileged children and taken active

part in publicity and promotion in respect of environmental
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protection. A strong sense of social responsibility brought us closer
to consumers. As a reflection of consumers’ recognition of us, we
were selected as one of the most caring foreign enterprises.On 28
December 2008, the Group was granted the award “Serving
agriculture, rural areas and farmers - Best Companies with Social

Responsibility” by the internet centre of People’s Daily.

The development of an enterprise relies on an excellent
management team. The continuous development of the Group’s
business, has resulted in increasing demand for talented employees,
Human resource could become a major bottleneck for the Group's
development. In view of this, we continued to conduct campus
recruitment in the year to replenishing the Group with new blood
and vitality. Policies of retaining talents also stabilized our
management team and encouraged them to serve the Group
wholeheartedly. The Group conducted a check on critical positions
and critical functions and paved ways for the grooming of successors.
In addition, the Group established a development fund and

continued to send staff of outstanding performance to Japan for
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WM Chairman’s Statement

PELENEEERLRSIAEE training, with a view to maintaining its leading position in this fiercely
REBEHRZHMNNTERFHEER competitive market by riding on the experience in advanced
FELNMAME TR - production and management brought back by such staff.
Kig - AANERLKE  HARA2E Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to express our heartfelt
BRE  ¥BEHReREE—BENRY appreciation to our shareholders, business partners and financial
AEENSNZFE  THERBEKRNE institutions who have given their support to our Group, and to the
BEIRSEEBERANENE NN management teams and all other staff for their strenuous works and
R BUARD B REGE contributions to the Group's business development.

BEERRITHAH Wei Ing-chou

BN Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

IR # Tianjin, the PRC

“EThEMA-+—H 21 April 2009
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Senior Management Profile

Directors

Executive Directors

WEI Ing-Chou, aged 55, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, elder
brother of Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao, joined the Group in 1991 and is
responsible for the supervision and the management of the Group as
well as the formulation of the overall strategy of the Group. He has
around 30 years' experience in factory construction, production

management and research in relation to food production.

Takeshi IDA, aged 79, appointed as a Director and Vice-Chairman of
the Group in July 1999. He is the founder and Senior Advisor of Sanyo
Foods Co., Ltd. After graduation from Chiba University of Commerce in

1952, he has been engaged in noodle business for over 50 years.

Ryo YOSHIZAWA, aged 67, appointed as a Director of the Group in
July 1999 and appointed as Vice Chief Executive Officer in 2002, is the
Senior Managing Director in charge of Overseas Business Department of
Sanyo Foods Co,, Ltd. After graduating from Tokyo University in 1965, he
worked in Fuji Bank for over 31 years and joined Sanyo Foods Co,, Ltd. in
1997.

WU Chung-Yi, aged 53, appointed as a Director of the Group in
1996, is the CEO of GSK Group. He attended the University of California
in Los Angeles in the United States and has experience in corporate

management.

WEI Ying-Chiao, aged 54, Director, younger brother of Mr. Wei Ing-
Chou, joined the Group in 1991. He has participated in the operation of
Ting Hsin for more than 20 years and has extensive experience in retail

business and marketing experience in food related business.
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Senior Management Profile

Directors (Continued)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Junichiro IDA aged 47, appointed as a Director of the Group in May
2002, is the President of Sanyo Food Co., Ltd. After graduating from
Rikkyo University in 1985, he joined Fuji Bank and worked there for six
years. In 1992, he joined Sanyo Food Co, Ltd. Mr. Ida is the son of Mr.

Takeshi Ida, an Executive Director and Vice Chairman of the Group.

Independent Non-executive Directors

HSU Shin-Chun, aged 53, appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Group in October 1999. He received a bachelor degree
in Business Administration and EMBA degree from National Taiwan
University in 1979 and 2006 respectively. He has more than |7 years
working experience in the financial industry and has comprehensive
knowledge in securities investments, corporate finance and financial

engineering. He is also a Certified Financial Analyst in Taiwan.

LEE Tiong-Hock, aged 69, has been appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since September 2004. Mr. Lee has
over 28 vears of experience in commercial and investment banking. From
1977 to 1987, he served as the senior manager of marketing department
of an international bank in Hong Kong and, concurrently, as general
manager of its two deposit-taking subsidiaries. During 1989 to 1997, he
was engaged in corporate finance advisory business, and since then in
private financial consultancy business in Hong Kong. He is a member of

Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and the Hong Kong Securities Institute.

Michio KUWAHARA, aged 61,
Independent Non-executive Director of the Group since | April 2008,

has been appointed as an

He is the Senior Executive Vice President, Member of the Board and
Adviser to the President of the Living Essentials Group of Marubeni
Corporation. After graduating from Tokyo University of Foreign Studies in
1972, he joined Marubeni Corporation and worked for over 37 years. He
has been in charge of Transportation Machinery Division, Industrial
Machinery and Information Business Division, President and CEO of

Marubeni America Corporation.
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Senior Management Profile

Directors (Continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Kazuo OGAWA, aged 62, has been appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since | April 2006 and resigned on
| April 2008. After graduating from Keio University in 1970, he joined
Marubeni Corporation and worked for over 38 years and retired on 20
June 2008. He has been in charge of Plastics of Inorganic Chemicals
Division, Finance and Logistics Business Division, Business Incubation

Department and Corporate Planning & Coordination Department.

Company Secretary

IP Pui-Sum, aged 49, graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic with
a Higher Diploma in Accountancy in 1982. He is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (United Kingdom) and
an associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
the Society of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Institute
of Management Accountants, the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and the ordinary member of Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. He also obtained a Master Degree in Business
Administration in 1996. Mr. Ip has over 20 years of experience in public
accounting and company secretarial practices. He is also a certified public
accountant (practising) in Hong Kong. He joined the Group in September
1995.

Head Office Management

CHAO Hui-Ching, aged 71, joined the Group in December 1991
and is the Chairman of the Group's subsidiaries in the PRC and East
China Region. He was the General Manager of Tianjin Tingyi International
Food Co., Ltd. from 1992 to 1995. He graduated from the Accounting
Department of Taiwan National Cheng Chi University in 1968. Prior to
joining the Group, he worked for Taiwan Semiconductor Co,, Ltd. as the
Manager of the Financial Department. He is the Deputy Chairman of the
Tianjin Association of Enterprise with Foreign Investment, President of
the Board of Supervision of ICC of TEDA, the Deputy Chairman of the

Hangzhou Taiwan-Invested Enterprises Association.
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B N BRI/ Senior Management Profile

Head Office Management (Continued)

Frank LIN, aged 58, is the Chief Financial Officer of the Group. He
joined Ting Hsin Group in October 1995 as the Vice President of the
Comely International Food (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. Prior to his current
appointment, he was the General Manager of Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co,,
Ltd., General Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. and President
of the Group's Beverage Business. Prior to joining the Group, he was the
Manager of the Accounting Department for Nestle Taiwan Group and the
Manager of the Financial Department/Management Department and
Chief Accountant for General Food, Taiwan and Guangzhou. He

graduated from Soochow University in Taiwan in 1972.

Wilson WU, aged 52, joined the Group in May 1994 and is the Chief
Auditor. He graduated from the Management Science Institute, Tam Kang
University in Taiwan in 1983, majoring in accounting, taxation and financial
management. Prior to joining the Group, he was Assistant Manager of
Nanchow Chemical Industrial Co., Ltd., Assistant Accounting Manager of
Nacia Food Co, Ltd., Accounting Manager of Lucky Enterprises
Corporation, Accounting Manager of Decent T & H International Food

Co., Ltd. and the Financial Controller of President Pespi Cola Co., Ltd.

KO Yuen-Tat, aged 57, joined the Group in November 2005 and is the
Group's Chief of Staff. He was conferred a Doctor degree by the
National San Yat Sen University (Taiwan). He has been the Senior Vice
President of the Group's Human Resources Department and

Management Department.

Robert LIU, aged 54, is the Executive Vice President of the Group's
Instant Noodle Business. He joined the Group in July 2006. He graduated
from Ching-Yun Technology University and attended the PED program
for executive development in Swiss Lausanne International Institute for
Management Development. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Liu worked for
National Electronic Co,, Ltd., COB Enterprise Co,, Ltd and Taiwan Coca-Cola
Bottling Co,, Ltd. He also worked for Nestle Purina (China) Ltd. for 7 years
and has been the National Sales Director and has been the Director and
General Manager of Nestle Purina PetCare Shanghai Ltd. He has over 30

years extensive management experience in sales and marketing.
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Senior Management Profile

Head Office Management (Continued)

George HUANG, aged 51, is the Executive Vice President of the
Group’s Beverage Business. He joined the group in June 2001 as Head of
Sales Department of the Group’s Instant Noodle Business, General
Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. in April 2002 and was the
President of the Group’s Beverage Business in January 2005. Mr. Huang
graduated from Tourism Department of Chinese Culture University in
Taiwan. Prior to joining the Group, he worked for a British Trading
Company TAIT CO. and has been the Sales Director of Swire Coca-Cola,

Taiwan.

Jerry TSAO, aged 47, is the President of the Group’s Bakery and
Confectionary Business. He joined the Group in October 1993 as Head
of Sales Department of Tianjin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Prior to his current
appointment, he was the General Manager both of Chongging Tingyi
Food Co., Ltd and Wuhan Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsao graduated from
Nutrition on Food Science Department of Taiwan Fu-Jen University. Prior
to joining the Group, he worked for Nestle Taiwan Group, Uniliver Taiwan
and Wellroc Taiwan Ltd.

CHEN Liang-Pang, aged 53, is the President of the Group's
Refrigeration Business. He joined the Group in August 2001 as General
Manager of Refrigeration Business. He graduated from Agricultural
Economic Department of National Taiwan University. Prior to joining the

Group, he worked in Wei Chuan Foods Corporation Limited in Taiwan.

MA Wing-Yiu, aged 37, Qualified Accountant of the Group. He joined
the Group in June 1995 and worked in the Group's Accounting
Department. He was the Head of Financial & Accounting of Guangzhou
Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. and the Deputy Manager of Audit Department of
the Group's Chairman’s Office. Mr. Ma graduated from Statistics
Department of Tianjin Finance Academy in the PRC and he is a certified
public accountant in the PRC chartered with the Chinese Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (CICPA).
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SEFE R Business Review

In 2008, in spite of the adverse impact brought by the deteriorating
global economic environment that caused a shift in the domestic
economic policies from controlling inflation to maintaining growth, the
PRC still achieved a fast growth of 9% in its GDPF manifesting consecutive
growths of exceeding 9% p.a. over the last five years. Sales amount of
consumer goods surged even further by 21.6% compared with a year

before.

In 2008, the Group's turnover was US$4,272.053 million, an increase of
32.86% over 2007. The growth rates for turnover of instant noodle,
beverage and bakery were 40.10%, 26.65% and 36.72% respectively. In
the fourth quarter, the Group's turnover was US$901.389 million, 25.59%
higher than the same period last year. The increase was mainly from sales

growth in instant noodle and beverage.
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During the year, due to the prices for main raw materials have fallen from
their high level and through flexible marketing strategy, effective
production management and cost control the Group's gross margin
increased 0.60 ppt. to 32.18%. Distribution cost is a key factor in
strengthening the Group's brand as the leader in the PRC market.
Through strategic increase in advertising and strengthening of sales
network, the distribution costs as percentage of total sales was 19.35%,
slightly increased 0.23 ppt, when compared to 2007's 19.12%. Other
operating expenses increased US$18.237 million to US$68.405 million
mainly due to the impairment loss of US$15.742 million recognised on
the progressive replacement of older equipments. Finance costs increased
by 60.51% to US$31.168 million mainly due to the increase in bank
borrowings for capital expenditures and purchase of raw materials.
During the year, the Group maintained a stable and healthy finance

structure and a strong cash flow.

In 2008 earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA) was US$651.612 million and the profit attributable to equity
holders of the company was U5$260.404 million which had increased by
36.23% and 33.65% respectively when compared to last year. Basic

earnings per share was US4.66 cents.
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TINGYI Four Consecutive Years of Double Digit Growth in Turnover and EBITDA
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SEFE R Business Review

Instant Noodles Business

Due to the effect of the economic recession and the food safety saga,
together with the introduction of corresponding standards by the State,
China’s instant noodles market trend is moving towards high-end
products. Instant noodles manufacturers in China have to adopt prudent
operating strategies in order to maintain sustainable development. As a
leading brand in the market, Master Kong is ideally positioned to
capitalize on opportunities to launch products with innovative flavors on

a sustained basis in the market and enhances its brand.

Master Kong's four classic instant noodles products, namely “Noodles
with Braised Beef”, “Noodles with Spicy Beef”, “Noodles with Stewed
Mushroom and Chicken” and “Noodles with Fresh Shrimp and Fish"”, are
well received by customers all over the country. Other regional flavors
also built up their popular delicious food brand images. In order to meet
the demands of customers in different areas, Master Kong launched some
new flavors for its existing product series, such as “Sauce Noodles”,
“Spicy Noodles” and “Noodles with Rare Delicacies ", and a number of
new product series, such as “Gravy Noodles” and “Stir-fried Noodles".
The Group's auxiliary brands, “Shimianbafan” continued its promotion
under “The journey for Fried Noodle delicacy”, and through marketing
with box and bag packaging, further consolidated Master Kong's leading
position in the mixed fried noodle market segment. New product Tian

Xin Mian, stressing on product characteristics of rich contents, have
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appealled to the young group with its attractive appeal. “Mianba La Mian”
has effectively satisfied consumers who crave for quality noodle. “Jin
Shuang La Mian" and “Hao Zi Wei" have also made their foray in the
medium/low-end market segments. Thus, through the careful planning of

product introductions, our noodle business continued to flourish.

In the low price noodle market segment, we have made “Fumanduo” our
primary brand. In respect of the medium priced “Super Fumanduo”,
Mater Kong continued its cooperation with “MayDay"” (a music band) in
launching bowl noodles and achieved fast and steady growth in this
business segment. For “Gold Mark Fumanduo”, we strived to make it a
medium priced classic flavor brand. The RMB 1.0 "Fumanduo Yi Wan
Xiang” and the “Fumanduo” built a strong foothold in the markets at
various levels.“Fumanduo Fried Noodle" enriched its product offerings in
the RMB 1.0 market to meet the demands of middle-and-low-end
customers for mixed fried noodles. The launch for “Fu Xiang Cui” led to
overall sales growth for snack noodle. Thus, the improved and refined
product introductions have been effective in helping to develop the

Group's low price market.

According to ACNielsen’s latest survey on retails in December 2008,
Master Kong's sales volume and turnover of instant noodles respectively

have 37.9% and 50.8% of the market shares, of which noodles with high-
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SEFE R Business Review

end containers represented 68.2% of the market turnover and high-end
packet noodles had 69.7% of the market turnover, steadfastly securing

the leading position for more than 10 years.

The construction of higher efficiency manufacturing plants as well as the
adoption of the TPM, 55 and WMS improvement tools have improved
productivity effectively and increased production efficiency, thus alleviated
some of the pressure on production costs from the rising raw material

prices and labor cost.

The Group's instant noodle business continued to grow rapidly. With the
strategy of good taste, good brand image and quality service, improved
product quality, excellent product mix, extensive distribution channels,
higher efficiency production plants, promoting activities such as “one
project for one team” that fine tuned production, strengthening
management capability and quality assurance checks, the Group has
effectively coped with the challenging environment and grasped the
opportunities to remain firmly the leader in the instant noodle market,

and provided its customers with reassuring and reliable products.

In 2008, turnover for instant noodle business amounted to US$2,084.830
million, an increase of 40.10% from previous year and represented
48.80% of the Group's total turnover. Gross margin of instant noodle
increased by 2.09 ppt. to 27.45% compared with last year, mainly due to
(1) the sales value for high-end container noodles and high-end packet
noodles have grown by 42.19%; and (2) the effective control of operating
costs through enhancement of production efficiency. Profit attributable to
equity holders of instant noodle business was US$151.876 million, an

increase of 61.28% from last year.
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Beverage Business

In 2008, the Group continued to market RTD tea, bottled water and fruit
juice as its major competitive products. RTD tea series maintained its
leading position in the tea beverage market and mainly promoted large
packaged drinks to family households, with an aim to establish an image
as a tea expert. The newly launched Honey Jasmine Tea continued to
show its elegant charm and produced a good sales result. In 2009, there

will be more sales opportunities for Jasmine Series.

The flagship product, Master Kong ice tea, maintained its dominant
leading position by launching vigorous brand promotion campaigns to
expand the ice tea market in the music and sports communities as well

as the Internet.

The competition in the fruit juice market turned out to be even keener.
In pursuit of trendy life style, nutrition and health are the main
considerations of the young consumers. With this in mind, for "Daily C”,
we chose celebrities with a healthy and stylish image as well as bright and
optimistic characters in line with its diversified tastes to demonstrate the
vivid experience brought by Master Kong juice. Together with product
differentiation and an agile market strategy, we have successfully managed
to satisfy the consumers’ cravings leading the beverage business surged to

further new high.
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SEFE R Business Review

In respect of Mineralized Water, we experienced an anonymous well
planned internet ambush in 2008. There were extremely intense
competition and growing operating pressure however, as a “professional,
healthy, safe, affordable and trustworthy” brand well received by
consumers, Master Kong have the recognition and affection of consumers.
For “Natural Mineral Water”, we tested the market in Northeast China in
2008 and in 2009, we will adjust the marketing strategy and aim to gain

market share quickly.

The latest retail study by ACNielsen in December 2008 showed that the
sales volume of Master Kong's RTD tea products had a market share of
45.6%, which again took the leading position among its competitors. RTD
tea products have become an important way to promote tea culture to
young people. In 2009, in light of the economic environment, we will
enlarge the size of package for RTD tea products with a view to
providing consumers with more value so that consumers get good
feelings from Green Tea. Bottled water shared 19.9% of the market and
ranking it number one brand in the country. In respect of fruit juice, the
duo brands — “Fresh Daily C" and “Master Kong" with their diversified
product offerings built a broad market for Master Kong and commanded

a market share of 19.2%, ranking it amongst the top three in the diluted

fruit juice market.

SO —Z2Z\FF#H 2008 Annual Report



P Business Review

R+ R 2REEERREAlX Partners& &

EHEABEETEEERS - EIFEBHREE

EmWASER  BME-—REBUMERE

RAERRREBEOME -R_TTNF=

A RAERKEEPETECEERRMT

DRARIZEEN\EE2EMSAEEREE
—&]

EnmmERmENER ERERATORA
MBRHFER - AREFERGRE  AFARALE
R-ROEER - TENRERBREMAR
RERE  BRETEEOHREZZNER -
EmtEBENEEnEAERBETREEDN

RE —EXENOMEEERRR  —BERE
EmmERAZTE2NHR -
POKBIR - MERE BB _ZT/N\F+AH

MEFEFE—
BE - AREEFBRKRRORMENE - B2
ERBRERANEMEELESEE -

EATKER REBORRRER

TR - BRIAREKEER - RERAK
EEKTEERLKE WAERHTIEHE
R TF2008 BB TR EKBEF B ERER -
ErbEBEBAFNER -

“ED)\FRREENEEEREFRAS LA
26.65%%F1,924,119F X1 - hAKEBZ X
FH45.04%  BmEBENXBEZFRPE
T %0.58(EE 5 2 £36.19% * 1EEFIZEAD
EF24.65% c EMETHRXHEEEXRE
RIEH - ERGEHEEMTERE - FAALD
B R FE(EH F 299,316 T 7T, B EERH
EFF11.40% ©

In October, according to a survey of mainland consumers by Alix
Partners, an international business advisory firm, Master Kong topped
international famous brands as the most trusted non-alcoholic beverages
brand. In March 2009, according to the China Industrial Information
Issuing Center, Master Kong RTD tea was ranked “No. | sales” in its

product category in 2008,

In order to ensure product quality, the Group established an integrated
system covering quality and safety assurance of raw materials,
comprehensive quality assurance in production and assurance for
customers’ satisfaction, by adopting world-class production lines,

advanced quality inspection equipment and related ancillary facilities.

Mater Kong initiated in October 2008 the first public interest contest in
China under the theme of “Water Resources” aiming to promote the
improvement of the water environment in China and bringing bigger

changes and social economic values to the society.

Hangzhou Tingjin and Nanjing Tingjin had strong awareness of water-
saving and put great emphasis on water consumption, and were awarded
“outstanding enterprises for water-saving in the beverage industry of
China” for the year 2008 by the China Beverage Industry Association in
recognition of their outstanding performance in water-saving, which was a

reflection of their active efforts in innovation.

In 2008, turnover for beverage business increased by 26.65% to
US$1,924.119 million as compared to last year representing 45.04% of
the Group’s total turnover. During the year, gross margin of beverage
business dropped slightly by 0.58 ppt. to 36.19% but gross profit
increased 24.65% when compared to same period last year. The drop of
gross margin was due to sales growth being below expectation, as a
result, utilization rate was dropped slightly. Profit attributable to equity
holders from the beverage business was US$99.316 million, an increase

of 11.40% from last year.
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SEPE R Business Review

Bakery Business

Turnover of the bakery business segment in 2008 amounted to
US$149.922 million, representing an increase of 36.72% compared with
last year. Gross margin for Bakery business was 38.39% and profit
attributable to equity shareholders reached US$5.901 million. The better
performance is the result of the effective promotion of core bakery
products, such as the “3+2" Sandwich Cracker, Muffin, Tasty Crisp and egg
rolls, under the refined sales strategy. According to ACNielsen's survey in
December 2008, Master Kong ranked second in the sandwich cracker
market and had respective market shares of 23.1% and 25.5% in sales

volume and turnover.

In March 2009, Master Kong Egg Rolls was named “Nation Bakery" by

China National Food Industry Association.

In 2009, we will continue the operation of our core brands and market
expansion. In the bakery business segment, we strive to build the “Master
Kong's bakery kingdom™ through improving its profitability and safety

operation system.
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Refrigeration Business

Refrigeration business continued to develop smoothly in 2008. Daily C
fresh juice, Wei Chuan Yogurt and Wei Chuan Active Lactobacillus Drinks
maintained stable sales growth in the Great Shanghai area. During the
year, we have launched PET Bernachon coffee and new flavor Mocha

coffee.

On 7 November 2008, the Company and Wei Chuan (BVI) Co., Ltd
entered into an agreement, pursuant to which Wei Chuan (BVI) has
conditionally agreed to acquire from the Company the entire equity
interest in Hangzhou Wei Chuan Foods Co., Ltd. at a consideration of
RMB73.960 million. Hangzhou Wei Chuan Foods Co., Ltd. is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company and principally engaged in the

manufacture and sale of refrigeration products.

Upon completion of the Disposal, the Company would focus its

resources in developing its major business and brand.

Financing

The Group continued to maintain a stable and healthy finance structure
through the effective control of trade receivables, trade payables and
inventories. In the volatile financial market, the Group felt appropriate to
maintain sufficient cash balances. At the year end, the Group's cash and
bank deposits totalled to US$384.964 million, an increase of US$142.072
million from previous year. The Group's total assets and total liabilities
amounted to approximately US$2,961.516 million and US$1,422.878
million respectively, represented increases of US$627.095 million and
US$370.152 million respectively when compared to 31 December 2007,
The debt ratio increased by 2.95 ppt. to 48.05% as compared with same
period in 2007. The increase in debt ratio was because other payables,
trade payables and bank loans have increased due to capital expenditures
and seasonal purchases of more raw materials, in line with the increase in

activities.
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SEFE R Business Review

At the end of 2008, the Group's total borrowings increased by
US$168.654 million to US$567.081 million. The increase in borrowings
were mainly used for production facilities and working capital. The
Group’s proportion of the total borrowings denominated in foreign
currency and Renminbi were 62% and 38% respectively, as compared
with 50% and 50% respectively last year. The proportion between long-
term loans and short-term loans was “24%: 76%", as compared with
"27%:73%" for 2007.The Group's transactions were mainly denominated
in Renminbi. Appreciation in Renminbi against US dollars of 6.5% brought
an exchange gain of US$90.313 million to the Group during the year
US$19.603 million and US$70.710 million of the exchange gain have
been included in the income statement and reserves from exchange

translation respectively.

Production Scale

In respect of the instant noodle business, in 2008, we established a new
production base in Tianjin, through which we realized the fast and
automatic production of instant noodles, streamlined the staff structure,
boosted energy saving and environmental protection and set a new
model for instant noodle plants. We also enhanced the level of our
products during the year to meet the demands of consumers, providing
strong support for our future development and growth and strengthening
the Group's leading position in the instant noodle market. Beverage
business continued to expand its production in seven cities including
Guangzhou and Guiyang. These plants have commenced production in
2008 which further enhanced the Group competitiveness in the beverage

market.
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Human Resource

As at 31 December 2008, the Group employed 49,089 (2007: 45,990)

employees.

In 2008, the Group continued its policy to create more value of its
personnel and maintained a human resources direction for its long-term
competitiveness. With comprehensive development strategies on human
resources, including the recruitment, training, deployment and retention
of talents, the Group shall be better equipped to cultivate and retain

talents for its continuous development.

We conducted nationwide campus recruitment with a focus on recruiting
new staff from major departments of major universities and colleges and
promoted a tutorial system by designating mentors or tutors for new
staff, so as to build key future resource forces for the Group'’s future
development. We continued to send staff of outstanding performance to
overseas countries for training to learn advanced management skills and
foster international professionals. We further defined job specifications
for existing and reserved manpower in various functions and clarified
criteria for selection, performance evaluation and promotion of staff. In
accordance with government policy, we continued to monitor our human
resources management regulations to avoid unnecessary operational
risks. We also continued to formulate personal development plans,
formulate remuneration and incentive policies for retaining talents, to

enable the staff to share the operating results with the Group.

We recognise that talented employees are one of Master Kong's core
competitive edges. Hence, we will continue to put significant emphasis on

staff training, development and retention.
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In the global economic slowdown, the Chinese economy also faces a
challenging situation with insufficient impetus. In 2009, both nominal growth
and actual growth in consumer demand are expected to decline. In view of
the stability and non-seasonal characteristic of the food and beverage
industry, we expect that although the food and beverage industry will be
affected by the economic cycle to a certain extent, it should not
experience similar significant fluctuations as in other industries. Due to the
decreases in income and expected income, the proportion of high and
medium end consumer goods in overall urban household food
consumption will decline whereas the proportion of basic consumer goods
will increase. On the other hand, with the growth in rural household
income in recent years, the growth in food consumption in rural areas will
be higher than that in urban areas. Therefore, the Group will continue to
focus on instant food in the public and baisc consumption field and
proactively seize the opportunities brought by the expansion of the rural
consumer market and the increasing rural consumption. In view of the
current economic situation, raw material price in the food industry will
fluctuate within a narrow band in 2009, which will be favorable to us for

better control of production costs.

In spite of the current global economic recession but with the gradual
recovery of the Chinese economy and the good growth trend of the
overall consumer goods market, we are confident about 2009. In order to
overcome the present temporary difficulties and seize opportunities in
the future, we will, with the joint efforts of the excellent operation team
of the Group, actively adjust our product mix in line with the needs of
the market, continuously develop the competitive capability of our
dominant products and invest in the sectors with best development
potential in the food and beverage industry, so as to maintain the Group's
leading position in the industry and reward the shareholders with better
results. The Group’s estimated capital expenditures will be approximately
US$268 million for 2009,

In the current economic recession, the Group had achieved a steady
growth in turnover in the first quarter of 2009 of 21.28%, which helps to
boost morale of the management team.We are reasonably confident that
turnover and EBITDA will continue to achieve doubt-digit growth in 2009.
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Compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices

Throughout the year ended 3| December 2008, the Company has
complied with the code provisions of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code") as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), except that:

|, there is no separation of the role of Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou currently assumes the role of both the
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company;

2. all Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company are not
appointed for a specific term as they are subject to retirement by
rotation in accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association;

and

3. Mr.Wei Ing-Chou, the Chairman of the Board of the Company does

not need to retire by rotation.

However, at present, the Chairman of each of the Company’s subsidiaries
is responsible for the operation of the respective subsidiary. Due to the
need of business development considerations, Mr. Wei Ing-Chou is
required to act as the Chairman of certain subsidiaries. Except for these
subsidiaries, the Chief Executive Officer of the Group has not act as the
Chairman of other subsidiaries. In practice, there is effective separation of
the roles between the Chairman of the Company's subsidiaries and the
Chief Executive Officer of the Group. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou has been in
charge of the overall management of the Company since the listing of the
Company in 1996. Although Mr. Wei Ing-Chou does not need to retire by
rotation and assumes the role of both the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, the Company considers that such
arrangement at this stage helps to promote the efficient formulation and
implementation of the Company's strategies which will enable the Group
to further develop its businesses effectively. With the above balancing
mechanism of Chairman of subsidiaries and the supervision of the Board
and the Independent Non-executive Directors, the interests of the

shareholders are adequately and fairly represented.

The Company has taken steps towards the adoption of appropriate
measures to ensure that the Company's corporate governance practices

comply with the Code.
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The Board has scheduled quarterly meetings per year and meets more
frequently as and when required. During the financial year ended 3|
December 2008, eleven Board meetings were held. The attendance of
individual Directors to the Board meetings in year 2008 is summarised

below:

Wi BT ERRE®
Board Meetings Attended/Held

Directors

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou [/
Mr. Takeshi Ida [/
Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa L/
Mr.Wu Chung-Yi [1/1]
Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao L/
Mr. Junichiro Ida [1/11

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun LI/

Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock L/

Mr. Kazuo Ogawa 4/ 11
(resigned on | April 2008)

Mr. Michio Kuwahara 7111

(appointed on | April 2008)

The Company Secretary keeps the Board Minutes of the Company for

inspection by the Directors.

Apart from its statutory responsibilities, the Board of Directors approves
the Group’s strategic plan, annual budget, key operational initiatives, major
investments and funding decisions. It also reviews the Group's financial
performance, identifies principal risks of the Group's business and ensures

implementation of appropriate systems to manage these risks.

The Board of Directors has delegated decisions regarding the daily
operation and administration of the Group to the management, under

the supervision of the Chief Executive Officer.
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Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group. With the assistance of the Finance Department
which is under the supervision of the Qualified Accountant of the
Company, the Directors ensure that the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group is in accordance with statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. The Directors also ensure that the

publication of the financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner

The Statement of the Auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent

Auditor's Report on pages 57 to 58.

Audit Committee

In compliance with the requirement under Rule 14 of the Code of Best
Practice setting out in Appendix |4 of the Listing Rules effective before |
January 2005, the Company has established the Audit Committee in
September 1999 and currently has three Independent Non-executive
Directors, Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun and Mr. Michio

Kuwahara. Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock acts as Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the review and
supervision of the Group's financial reporting system, financial statements
and internal control procedures. It also acts as an important link between
the Board and the Company's auditor in matters within the scope of the
group audit. Four meetings were held during the financial year ended 3|
December 2008. Details of the attendance of the audit committee

meetings are as follows:

R A B0
Members Attendance
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 4/4
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 4/4
Mr. Michio Kuwahara 4/4
(appointed on | April 2008)
Mr. Kazuo Ogawa N/A
(resigned on | April 2008) (TER)

The latest meeting of the Committee was held to review the results of

the Group for the year
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Remuneration and Nomination Committee

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee was established on ||
August 2005. This Committee now comprises three Independent Non-
executive Directors, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun, Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock and Mr.
Michio Kuwahara. Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun acts as the Chairman of the
Committee. One meeting was held during the financial year ended 31
December 2008. All of the Independent Non-executive Directors
attended the meeting.

The Committee was set up to consider and approve the remuneration
packages of the Directors and senior management of the Group,
including the terms of salary and bonus schemes and other long-term
incentive schemes. Human Resources Department is responsible for
collection and administration of the human resources data and, in case of
significant issues, making recommendations to the Committee for
consideration. The Committee, in case of significant issues, consults with
the Board about these recommendations on remuneration policy and
structure and remuneration packages. The Committee also reviews the
structure, size and composition of the Board from time to time and
recommends to the Board on appointments of Directors and the

succession planning for Directors.

Details of the Directors’ and Senior management's emoluments of the
Group for the year ended 3| December 2008 are set out in note 10 to

the financial statements.
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Internal Control

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and effective
internal control system of the Group. The Group's internal control system
includes a well defined management structure with limits of authority
which is designed for the achievement of business objectives, to
safeguard assets against unauthorised use or disposition, to ensure proper
maintenance of books and records for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use or publication, and to ensure compliance

with relevant legislations and regulations.

The Board and the Audit Committee have delegated the Group's internal
audit department to conduct annual review of the effectiveness of the
internal control systems of the Group. During the year ended 3|
December 2008, the review covered all material controls including
financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management
functions. No material deficiencies on the internal control came to the
attention of the internal audit department during the annual review for
the year ended 3| December 2008. The Board and the Audit Committee
therefore considered that the internal control systems of the Group are

effective.

External Auditor

Mazars CPA Limited has been appointed as the External Auditor of the
Company with effect from 14 November 2007 to fill the casual vacancy
arising from the reorganisation of the former auditor in June 2007 and
has been re-appointed as the External Auditor of the Company by
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 2 June 2008. An
amount of US$798,000 (2007: US$793,000) was charged to the 2008
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for provision of

audit services.
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Investor Relations

We believe accountability and transparency are indispensable for
ensuring good corporate governance and, in this regard, timely
communication with our shareholders, including institutional investors, is
crucial. We manage investor relations systematically as a key part of our

operations.

We maintain a website (www.masterkong.com.cn) to keep our
shareholders and the investing public informed of our latest business

developments and to disseminate shareholder information.

During the year, we continued to follow a policy of maintaining an open
and regular dialogue with institutional and minority shareholders, fund
managers, analysts and the media through different means, including
meetings, presentations, telephone conferences, correspondence, media
briefings and press releases to distribute information on the Group's
latest developments and strategies. During 2008 senior management
visited several major international investment centres, including New York,
Boston, San Francisco, Montreal, Toronto, Tokyo, Singapore and Taipei to
meet with institutional investors. In all, over 400 meetings with
institutional investors and research analysts were held in 2008. We also
continued to be proactive in responding to general enquires raised by
the investing public, individual and institutional investors and investment

analysts.

Compliance with the Model Code

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code") as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. All Directors have confirmed, following specific
enquiry by the Company, that they fully complied with the required
standards as set out in the Model Code throughout the review period.
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The directors submit their report together with the audited financial

statements of the Group for the year ended 3| December 2008.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal

activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 36 to the financial

statements.

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture and sale of

instant noodles, bakery and beverages in the PRC.

An analysis of the Group's turnover and revenue and profit attributable

to equity holders of the Company by major products is set out below:

JR 3R BB 4 8 R

EXEENE attributable to

Turnover and revenue equity holders
2008 2007 2008 2007
FET TET FET TET
Us$°000 Us$000 Us$°000 Us$'000
FEm Instant noodles 2,084,830 | 488,086 151,876 94,167
R Beverages 1,924,119 1,519,194 99,316 89,152
# 8 Bakery 149,922 109,660 5,901 4221
HAth Others 113,182 98,464 3,311 7,297
X Total 4,272,053 3,215,404 260,404 194,837
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Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated

income statement on page 59.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of US2.33
cents per ordinary share, totalling US$130.172 million respectively.
Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in

note 30 to the financial statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment are set out in
note |5 to the financial statements.

Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 4 and 5.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

Other than the Company’s repurchased its own shares of 1,912,000
shares during the year for approximately US$1.986 million, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company’s shares during the year. All shares repurchased have

been cancelled and will not be reissued or resold.
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Share Option Scheme

At the extraordinary general meeting held on 20 March 2008, the
shareholders approved the adoption of the Share Option Scheme. On
the same day, the Company granted 11,760,000 share options to
employees of the Group. The share options are exercisable for the period
from 21 March 2013 to 20 March 2018 at an exercise price of HK$9.28
per share. The Company offered 2,000,000 share options to the
Company's Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Wei Ing-Chou.

Bank Loans

Details of bank loans of the Group are set out in note 26 to the financial

statements.

Directors

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this

report are as follows:
Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou
Mr. Takeshi Ida

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa
Mr.Wu Chung-Yi
Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao
Mr. Junichiro Ida

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
Mr. Kazuo Ogawa
(resigned on | April 2008)
Mr. Michio Kuwahara

(appointed on | April 2008)
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On | April 2008, Mr. Kazuo Ogawa resigned as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company as he decided to retire from works
because of age. Mr. Michio Kuwahara was appointed by the Board of
Directors as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
with effect from | April 2008. In accordance with Acticle 91 of the
Company's Articles of Association, Mr. Michio Kuwahara retired and, being
eligible, was re-elected as a Director of the Company at the annual
general meeting held on 2 June 2008. At the annual general meeting to
be held on 8 June 2009, in accordance with Article 99 of the Company's
Articles of Association, Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa, Mr. Wu Chung-Yi, Mr. Junichiro
Ida and Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election.

None of the directors have a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without the

payment of compensation.

The Company received the Independent Non-executive Directors’
confirmations of their independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considered all the Independent Non-executive

Directors are independent.

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management

Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are set out

on pages |7 to 21.
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Interests of Directors and Chief Executive in Shares

As at 31 December 2008, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO™)) which are required (a) to be notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in
the register referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies relating to
securities transactions by Directors to be notified to the Company and

the Stock Exchange were as follows:

RRORMEBRONER Long position in the shares and the underlying Shares
BREBRE
HEHE
4 #E B4 #E
Number of Shares Number of
BA#Ez tEER underlying
Personal Corporate Shares held
EEHEA Name of Directors interests interests under options
(Haz1) (Hax2)
(see note |) (see note 2)
ZRIE M Wei Ing-Chou 13,242,000 2,044,827,866 2,000,000
RER Wei Ying-Chiao — 2,044,827.866 —
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These 2,044,827,866 Shares are held by and registered under the name of
Ting Hsin. Ting Hsin is beneficially owned as to approximately 55.10% by
Ho Te Investments Limited (“Ho Te"), as to approximately 37.52% by Rich
Cheer Holdings Limited (“Rich Cheer”) and as to the remaining 7.38% by
unrelated third parties. Ho Te is owned as to 51% (in the form of ordinary
shares) by Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (“Profit Surplus”) and as to 49%
(in the form of non-voting preference shares) by Wei Ing-Chou, Wei Ying-
Chiao, Wei Yin-Chun and Wei Yin-Heng, respectively in equal proportions.
Rich Cheer is owned as to 51% (in the form of ordinary shares) by Profit
Surplus and as to 49% (in the form of non-voting preference shares) by
Wei Chang Lu-Yun (the spouse of Wei Ing Chou), Lin Li-Mien (the spouse
of Wei Ying Chiao), Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien (the spouse of Wei Yin-Chun) and
Wei Tu Miao (the spouse of Wei Yin-Heng), respectively in equal
proportions. Profit Surplus is the trustee of a unit trust, which is in turn
held by four discretionary trusts in equal proportions. HSBC International
Trustee Limited is the trustee of each of the above four discretionary
trusts, the settlors and discretionary objects of the above four

discretionary trusts are as follows:

—  Wei Chang Lu-Yun is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Chang Lu-Yun and Wei Ing Chou as discretionary

objects;

—  Lin Li-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary trusts

with Lin Li-Mien and Wei Ying Chiao as discretionary objects;

—  Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien and Wei Yin-Chun as discretionary
objects; and

—  WeiTu Miao is the settlor of one of the above discretionary trusts

with Wei Tu Miao and Wei Yin-Heng as discretionary objects.

Wei Ing Chou holds 2,000,000 share options (which are exercisable for the
period from 21 March 2013 to 20 March 2018 at an exercise price of
HK$9.28 per Share) under the share option scheme of the Company
passed by an extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 20
March 2008.
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At no time during the year ended 31 December 2008 were rights to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company granted to any directors or their respective spouse or
children under 18 years of age, or were any such rights exercised by
them; or was Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such rights in or any

other body corporate.

Save as disclosed in this paragraph, as at 31 December 2008 none of the
Directors and Chief Executive had interests in any securities of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which are required (a) to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they are
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b)
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies relating to securities
transactions by directors to be notified to the Company and the Stock

Exchange.

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’
Interests in Shares

As at 3| December 2008, the interests or short positions of substantial
shareholders and otehr persons of the Company, in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to
the kept under section 336 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance

("SFQO™), or as otherwise notified to the Company, were as follows:
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BREE

Name of shareholder

TR#T (R H7E1)
Ting Hsin (see note /)
MEBAT (AHE1)

Ho Te Investments Limited (see note )

EEERBRARA (A1)

Rich Cheer Holdings Limited (see note /)
Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (/2 & 1)

(see note [)

HSBC International Trustee Limited (&2 Hf &£ 1)

(see note [)

BEFR(EM 1)

Wei Yin-Chun (see note )

RET (RHET)

WeiYin-Heng (see note |)
RRRE (EHiE182)

Wei Chang Lu-Yun (see notes | & 2)

MEMR (ZHE1)

Lin Li-Mien (see note )

RirE® (AME)
Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien (see note )

BAE (RRE1)
Wei Tu Miao (see note [)

SHRMKRAEH
Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd.

EHEHRE Directors Report

Long position in the Shares and the underlying Shares

&1
Capacity

ESHEAA

Beneficial owner

RENAER

Interest of controlled company

RENAER

Interest of controlled company

BREFXTA

Trustee of a unit trust

HEETXTA

Trustee of discretionary trusts

HBEETXAEA

Beneficiary of a discretionary trust

HBEETXAEA

Beneficiary of a discretionary trust

RIEETEE
AEARE#EA

Settlor and beneficiary of a
discretionary trust

RIEETEE
AEARE#EA

Settlor and beneficiary of a
discretionary trust

RIEETEE
AEARE#EA

Settlor and beneficiary of a
discretionary trust

RIEETEE
AEARE#EA

Settlor and beneficiary of a
discretionary trust

ESHEAA

Beneficial owner

BERHHE

Number of
shares held

2,044,827,866

2,044,827,866

2,044,827,866

2,044,827,866

2,044,827,866

2,044,827,866

2,044,827,866

2,060,069,866

2,044,827,866

2,044,827,866

2,044,827,866

1,854,827,866

HEBT
Bz
BOE%

% of the
issued share

capital

36.60

36.60

36.60

36.60

36.60

36.60

36.60

36.87

36.60

36.60

36.60

33.20
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Notes:

These 2,044,827,866 Shares are held by and registered under the name of
Ting Hsin. Ting Hsin is beneficially owned as to approximately 55.10% by
Ho Te Investments Limited (“Ho Te"), as to approximately 37.52% by Rich
Cheer Holdings Limited (“Rich Cheer”) and as to the remaining 7.38% by
unrelated third parties. Ho Te is owned as to 51% (in the form of ordinary
shares) by Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (“Profit Surplus”) and as to 49%
(in the form of non-voting preference shares) by Wei Ing-Chou, Wei Ying-
Chiao, Wei Yin-Chun and Wei Yin-Heng, respectively in equal proportions.
Rich Cheer is owned as to 51% (in the form of ordinary shares) by Profit
Surplus and as to 49% (in the form of non-voting preference shares) by
Wei Chang Lu-Yun (the spouse of Wei Ing Chou), Lin Li-Mien (the spouse
of Wei Ying Chiao), Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien (the spouse of Wei Yin-Chun) and
Wei Tu Miao (the spouse of Wei Yin-Heng), respectively in equal
proportions. Profit Surplus is the trustee of a unit trust, which is in turn
held by four discretionary trusts in equal proportions. HSBC International
Trustee Limited is the trustee of each of the above four discretionary
trusts, the settlors and discretionary objects of the above four

discretionary trusts are as follows:

—  Wei Chang Lu-Yun is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Chang Lu-Yun and Wei Ing Chou as discretionary

objects;

—  Lin Li-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary trusts

with Lin Li-Mien and Wei Ying Chiao as discretionary objects;

—  Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien and Wei Yin-Chun as discretionary

objects; and

—  WeiTu Miao is the settlor of one of the above discretionary trusts

with Wei Tu Miao and Wei Yin-Heng as discretionary objects.

Wei Ing Chou is also personally interested in 13,242,000 Shares and holds
2,000,000 share options (which are exercisable for the period from 21|
March 2013 to 20 March 2018 at an exercise price of HK$9.28 per Share)
under the share option scheme of the Company passed by an
extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 20 March 2008.
Wei Chang Lu-Yun, being the spouse of Wei Ing Chou, is also deemed to
be interested in the Shares and the underlying Shares held by Wei Ing-
Chou.
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Apart from the above, no other interest or short position in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company were recorded in register required

to be kept under section 336 of the SFO as at 31 December 2008.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of its Directors, as at the latest practicable date prior to
the printing of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public
float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as required

under the Listing Rules.

Interests in Contracts

Except for the related party transactions as disclosed in the financial
statements, no other contracts of significance in relation to the
Company’s business to which the Company or its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were

entered into or existed during the year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the Group purchased less than 30% of its goods and
services from its 5 largest suppliers and sold less than 30% of its goods

to its 5 largest customers.
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Connected Transactions

On 7 November 2008, the Company entered into the Agreement with
Wei Chuan (BVI) Co., Ltd. (“Wei Chuan (BVI)"), pursuant to which Wei
Chuan (BVI) has conditionally agreed to acquire from the Company the
entire equity interest in Hangzhou Wei Chuan Foods Co., Ltd.
(“Hangzhou Wei Chuan") at a consideration of RMB73.960 million
(approximately HK$83.993 million). Upon completion of the Disposal,
Hangzhou Wei Chuan ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company.

As at the date of the Agreement, Ting Hsin, a substantial Shareholder,
controlled the composition of a majority of the board of directors of the
holding company of Wei Chuan (BVI). Wei Chuan (BVI) was therefore an
associate of Ting Hsin and thus a connected person of the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Accordingly, the Disposal
constituted a connected transaction of the Company under the Listing

Rules.

As the applicable percentage ratios (except profits ratio) as defined
under Rule 14.07 of the Listing Rules for the Agreement exceeded 0.1%
but were below 2.5%, the Disposal was subject to the reporting and
announcement requirements of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and
exempt from the requirements of independent Shareholders' approval
under Rules 14A.45 to |4A.47 of the Listing Rules. An annoucement was
made by the Company on 7 November 2008 in accordance with the

requirements of the Lisiting Rules.

On 23 November 2008, Al Beverage Holding Co., Ltd. ("AIB") (as
vendor), Ting Hsin (as purchaser) and [tochu Corporation entered into
the Agreement, pursuant to which AIB agreed to sell and Ting Hsin
agreed to purchase appropriately 9.999% interests in Tingyi-Asahi-ltochu
Beverages Holding Co., Ltd. at a consideration of US$$280,000,000
(approximately HK$2,184,000,000) conditional upon, among others, the
Independent Shareholders approving the grant of the Waivers by Master
Kong Beverages (BVI) Co,, Ltd. (“Master Kong Beverages"), a wholly-

owned subsidiary of the Company.
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The grant of the Waivers by Master Kong Beverages in favour of Ting
Hsin constituted a discloseable transaction of the Company under
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules. Given Ting Hsin held an approximately
36.60% shareholding interest in the Company and hence a connected
person of the Company, the grant of the Waivers by Master Kong
Beverages in favour of Ting Hsin also constituted a connected transaction
of the Company under Rule 4A.13 of the Listing Rules. As the applicable
percentage ratios as defined in the Listing Rules exceeded 2.5%, the grant
of the Waivers by Master Kong Beverages in favour of Ting Hsin was
subject to the reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements under Rule [4A.48 of the Listing Rules.
Announcement was made by the Company on 24 November 2008. A
circular containing further details of the Waiver and the notice of the
Extraordinary General Meeting together with other information as
required under the Listing Rules were despatched to the shareholders on
|2 December 2008. The ordinary resolution approving the discloseable
and connected transaction in respect of the grant of Waivers was duly
passed at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 30 December

2008.

The Group also carried on certain continuing connected transactions
under various agreements between the Group and connected persons of

the Company. Details of certain transactions are set out below:

On 2 January 2007, Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. and Master Kong
(Hangzhou) Beverage Co., Ltd, a 50.01% owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into an agreement with Comely International Food
(Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. (*Comely"), which is wholly-owned by Mr Wei Yin-
Heng, the brother of the directors Wei Ing-Chou and Wei Ying-Chiao, to
engage Comely as a sub-contractor for the manufacture and package of
beverages for the period from | January 2007 to 31 December 2009. A
newspaper announcement setting out the details of this transaction was
made on 3 January 2007 and the transaction was reviewed and approved
by the Company’s directors (including independent non-executive
directors) on 29 December 2006. The terms of the agreement are similar
to those set out in the agreement entered into on 31 December 2003

and announced by the Company on 5 January 2004.
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The Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors), have
reviewed and confirmed that the above continuing connected

transactions have been entered into by the Group:
(@) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(b) either on normal commercial terms or, if there are not sufficient
comparable transactions to judge whether they are on normal
commercial terms, on terms no less favourable to the Group than
terms available to or from (as appropriate) independent third

parties; and

(c) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the

shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Auditor of the Company have also reviewed these transactions and

confirmed to the Board that:

(@) they have been approved by the Board of the Company;

(b) they are in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group (if
the transactions involve provision of goods or services by the

Group);

(c) they have been entered into in accordance with the relevant

agreement governing the transactions; and

(d) they have not exceeded the cap disclosed in previous

announcements.
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Pre-Emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against such

rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the

Company to re-appoint Mazars CPA Limited as auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board
Wei Ing-Chou

Chairman

Tianjin, the PRC, 2| April 2009
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Mazars CPA LIMITED
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34th Floor, The Lee Gardens,
33 Hysan Avenue, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
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To the members of

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tingyi (Cayman
Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively,
the “Group”) set out on pages 59 to 133, which comprise the
December 2008, and the

consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of changes in

consolidated balance sheet as at 3|

equity and consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and

a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making

accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the content of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

or
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Auditor’s responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on our judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error In making those risk assessments, we consider internal
control relevant to the Group's preparation and true and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of

the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of the Group's affairs as at 3| December 2008 and of
its profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
21 April 2009

Chan Chi Ming Andy
Practising Certificate number: P05 132
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Year ended 31 December 2008

2008 2007
ft &t FET FET
Note Us$°000 Us$000
B E Turnover and revenue 7 4,272,053 3,215,404
HE KR Cost of sales (2,897,449) (2,199,863)
EF Gross profit 1,374,604 1,015,541
H At F W A Other net income 82,427 51,340
2 KA Distribution costs (826,651) (614,930)
THER Administrative expenses (86,398) (73,200)
Hipi& =28 M Other operating expenses (68,405) (50,168)
M5 E R Finance costs 9 (31,168) (19418)
FEMG B & DA EE Share of results of associates 7,812 8,074
B B A1 g A Profit before taxation 9 452,221 317,239
IR Taxation I (90,185) (36,291)
EEERF Profit for the year 362,036 280,948
F R PB4 EF Attributable to:
NN S Equity holders of the Company 260,404 194,837
LEREERR Minority interests 101,632 86,111
A F R Profit for the year 362,036 280,948
@50 Dividends I3 130,172 150,336
BREF Earnings per share 14
AR Basic US4.66 cents US3.49 cents

#E Diluted N/A N/A
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At 31 December 2008
2008 2007
fit i FET FET
Note Us$°000 Us$000
ERDEE Non-current assets
VERR: T E Property, plant and equipment 15 1,974,445 1,567,348
BREE Intangible assets 16 9,733 11,701
NG Interests in associates |7 68,095 33,929
T A B Prepaid lease payments 18 81,308 65,594
AL ESHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 19 3,760 3,724
B IBE E Deferred tax assets 28 5,379 5,379
2,142,720 1,687,675
nREBEE Current assets
BARBEIKRRERRER Financial assets at fair value
BEENEREE through profit or loss 20 550 21,439
wE Inventories 21 194,904 155217
JIE U BR 3R Trade receivables 22 129,944 114,391
A IR B EL e W 5K IA Prepayments and other receivables 108,434 112,807
BEHRBITER Pledged bank deposits 23 4,889 3,030
RITEHRRE S Bank balances and cash 24 380,075 239,862
818,796 646,746
nEEE Current liabilities
FE S BR 3K Trade payables 25 403,925 334,041
H A & {5 FXIE Other payables 352,475 248,979
BREEE Current portion of
2 BNER &R 7 interest-bearing borrowings 26 431,229 291,481
EPEMNRE Advance payments from customers 36,483 43,045
B Taxation 11,571 7,122
1,235,683 924,668
ERBASR Net current liabilities (416,887) (277922)
HEERRBAR Total assets less current liabilities 1,725,833 1,409,753




A %‘}X {83 Consolidated Balance Sheet

RZBZNF+=ZA=+—H
At 31 December 2008

2008 2007
ft i FET FET
Note US$°000 US$'000
FRBEE Non-current liabilities
REARRE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 26 135,852 106,946
H A IF R BB 50R Other non-current payables 2,295 2,861
BIRMER Employee benefit obligations 27 9,200 7,893
EREHIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 28 39,848 10,358
187,195 128,058
RAE NET ASSETS 1,538,638 281,695
BAR#R Capital and reserves
BIBRA lssued capital 29 27,934 27,943
i 8 Reserves 30 1,049,097 849,382
B B8 Proposed special dividend 30 — 59,799
BRA A S Proposed final dividend 30 130,172 90,537
ARARREGED Equity attributable to
equity holders of
the Company 1,207,203 1,027,661
PBRRED Minority interests 30 331,435 254,034
BREDAH TOTAL EQUITY 1,538,638 281,695

R-ZENFOA-_+-—HERESSHER

RERE

B FE M Wei Ing-Chou
& = Director

2009

F A Takeshi Ida

& & Director

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 April
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2008 2007
ft FET FET
Note Us$°000 Us$000

R—A-—BzZREEZER Total equity at | January 1,281,695 1,097,989
ERERFEZARNZ Net gains recognised directly

2 Uiz in equity

ERZH Exchange translation difference 30 90,277 73,573
KEEZRF Profit for the year 30 362,036 280,948
FEEESRIZBRA Total recognised income for the year 452,313 354,521
RERARERL Dividends declared or approved

BREZRE during the year 30 (194,134) (170,815)
EXARGMEEZEREE Movements in equity arising from

capital transactions

NEREERD XN 2 FE Equity settled share-based payments 30 750 —

BERN Share repurchase 30 (1,986) —
R+=A=t+—-HZ2 Total equity at

RRESAHE 31 December (1,538,638) 1,281,695
FEEESRIZBRA Total recognised income for the year
FRRIEE R 2 BKA Attributable to

NN Equity holders of the Company 331,114 251,242

LSRR Minority interests 121,199 103,279

452,313 354,521




HEB S EFER Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
RE-ST/\E{-A-t—ALER

For the year ended 31 December 2008

2008 2007
ft &t FET FET
Note Us$°000 Us$000
RETER OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEXBMERS Cash generated from operations 31 690,669 540,188
B EBER PRC income tax paid (56,246) (33,355)
BS7S Interest paid (31,168) (19.418)
RETDHIBREFER Net cash from operating activities 603,255 487,415
RETH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
BUFIE Interest received 17,307 10,051
SR RIRE Increase in investment in an associate (2,349) —
HERLNABEINERR Proceeds from disposal of

FEERREED financial assets at fair value through

EREEZRE profit or loss 17,701 1,227
HEBENA#R Proceeds from disposal of interest in

A5 an associate — 26,173
EOES Redemption of debt securities 4,929 25,602
NG SV N Dividends received from associates 2,999 2,095
BARAABEIER Purchase of financial assets at fair value

ERRREENCREE through profit or loss - (12,011
BADE KBELRE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (507,014) (412,096)
B L BLEE Prepaid lease payments (15,370) (3,685)
HEME  HER Proceeds from sale of property,

REZE plant and equipment 14,798 3,766
REZHDARESFHE Net cash used in investing activities (466,999) (358,878)
METH FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BENARRREZRE Dividends paid to equity holders

of the Company (150,336) (136,923)
ENLERRZESE Dividends paid to minority interests (1,027) (33,892)
MIEER New borrowings 913,247 460,268
FE O R 1 Repurchase of shares (1,986) —
EEEX Repayment of borrowings (732,077) (330,171)
MEZTBHME (BA)ELFHE Net cash from (used in)

financing activities 27,821 (40,718)
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HAEBEMETR Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE-2R/\F+-A=+—RALER
For the year ended 31 December 2008

2008 2007
ft FET FET
Note Us$°000 Us$000
RERBEEEYN Net increase in cash and
R cash equivalents 164,077 87,819
FHN2RERREEEY Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 242,892 163,920
EXx@HowE Effect of exchange rate changes (22,005) (8,847)
FRVESREBESZEY Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year 24 384,964 242,892




H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-_ZTT)\FE+-_A=+—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December 2008
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MEAE277,922,000% ) RHLES
ERETEASEETRRRZEER
CREBEFRK -

EFANAEERANPAZRITEER
BEBFEHESENOBERT BAA
EEENRBRERNERTELRE
BARE -ttt REURERLEZE
AR -

3405 H B

AEBDRREBGHAMAGRMHZE
BMBEREERN([BERBREE
Al - BB BREMAERERNNE
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SR Rl BELEEMZE
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T °

General Information

Tingyi (Cayman lIslands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group™) are principally engaged in
the manufacture and sale of instant noodles, beverages and bakery
products. The Company is a limited liability company incorporated
in the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The addresses of its
principal place of business of the Company is No.I5, The 3rd
Street. Tianjin Economic-Technological Development Area, Tianjin,
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC").

Preparation of Financial Statements

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have carefully
assessed the working capital and financing requirements of the
Group in the foreseeable future, as the current liabilities of the
Group exceeded its current assets by US$416,887,000 (2007: net
current liabilities of US$277,922,000) at the balance sheet date.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities of the Group and
continuing profitable operations, the directors are satisfied that the
Group has sufficient resources to meet in full its financial obligations
as they fall due in the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the financial

statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS™), which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS™)
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong, and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.
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B H Ml %E Notes to the Financial Statements

BE_ZTZ)\F+-_RA=1+—HIEFE
For the year ended 3| December 2008

3. Statement of Compliance (Continued)

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent

with the accounting policies adopted in the 2007 financial statements

except for the adoption of the new / revised HKFRS that are

effective from the current year as detailed in note 5 to the financial

statements. A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted

by the Group is set out in note 4 to the financial statements.

4. Principal Accounting Policies

(@)

Basis of preparation

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
financial statements is historical cost, except for financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, which have been measured at

fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 3|
December each year. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to

the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All inter-company transactions and balances within the Group
are eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence

of impairment.

Minority interests are that portion of profit or loss and net
assets of subsidiaries attributable to equity interests that are not
owned, directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, by the
Company.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(c) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to the income statement during the year in which they are

incurred.

The gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the estimated net sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the assets and is taken to the income statement.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated
impairment losses of property, plant and equipment, other than
construction in progress, over their estimated useful lives from
the date on which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line

method. The estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Buildings 10 to 30 years

Machinery and equipment:

- For instant noodles and beverages 12 years
- Others 5 to 10 years
Electrical appliances and equipment 5 years
Miscellaneous equipment 5 years

or
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B H Ml 5E  Notes to the Financial Statements

BE_ZTZ)\F+-_RA=1+—HIEFE
For the year ended 3| December 2008

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

()

Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes all construction expenditure
and other direct costs, including interest costs, attributable to
such projects. Costs on completed construction works are
transferred to the appropriate asset category. No depreciation is
provided in respect of construction in progress until it is

completed and available for use.

Intangible assets - Trademarks

Trademarks that are acquired by the Group with finite useful
lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is provided on
trademarks using the straight-line basis over their estimated

useful life of seven and a half years.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are up-front payments to acquire fixed
term interests in lessee-occupied leasehold land. The premiums
are stated at cost and are amortised over the period of the
lease on a straight-line basis to the income statement.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity, controlled, directly or indirectly, by the
Company, so as to obtain benefits from its activities.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(h) Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant
influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture of

the Group.

The Group’s interests in associate are accounted for under the
equity method of accounting. The consolidated income
statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition
results of its associates for the year. The consolidated balance
sheet includes the Group's share of the net assets of associates
and also goodwill. Unless the Group has incurred obligations or
guaranteed obligations in respect of the associates, equity
accounting is discontinued when the Group's share of the losses
of an associate equals or exceeds the carrying amount of its

interest in the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests
in the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of assets

transferred.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the
Group become a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments and on a trade date basis. Financial assets and

financial liabilities are measured as follows:

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss

Financial instruments classified as financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets or financial liabilities that are held for trading or
derivatives do not qualify for hedge accounting, and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception. They
are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised

in the income statement.
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B H Ml %E Notes to the Financial Statements

BE_ZTZ)\F+-_RA=1+—HIEFE
For the year ended 3| December 2008

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(i)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including trade and other receivables are
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and are not
held for trading. They are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, except where balances are interest-
free loans and without any fixed repayment term or the effect
of discounting would be insignificant. In such case, the
receivables are stated at cost less impairment loss. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition, over the year to maturity. Gains and
losses arising from derecognition, impairment or through the

amortisation process are recognised in the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives financial
assets that are either designated at this category or not
classified in any of the other categories of financial assets.
Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured are stated at cost less any accumulated

impairment losses.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(i)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there
is objective evidence that financial assets, other than those at
fair value through profit or loss, are impaired. The impairment
loss of financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured as
the difference between the assets’ carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flow discounted at the
financial asset's original effective interest rate. The impairment

loss is recognised in the income statement.

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost, the
amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such

impairment loss shall not be reversed.
Interest-bearing borrowings and payables

All loans and borrowings include trade and other payables are
initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of the
consideration received, net of transaction costs incurred. Loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using effective interest method, unless the effect of discounting

would be insignificant, in which case they are stated at cost.
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B H Ml %E Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 3| December 2008

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

0

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
equivalents represent short-term highly liquid investments which
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of

overdraft, if any.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and costs,

if applicable, can be measured reliably.

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the time when the

goods are delivered to customers and title has been passed.

Foreign currency translation

[tems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's
entities, including the Company, subsidiaries and associates, are
measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (“functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in United States Dollars (“US$"), which is the Company's

presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income

statement.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

()

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

On consolidation, the results and financial position of all the
group entities that have a functional currency different from the

presentation currency are translated as follows:

(a) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance

sheet;

(b) income and expenses for each income statement are

translated at average exchange rates ;

(c) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a

separate component of equity.

(m) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and, where
applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition, is calculated using the weighted average cost method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary

to make the sale.
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B H Ml %E Notes to the Financial Statements

BE_ZTZ)\F+-_RA=1+—HIEFE
For the year ended 3| December 2008

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

()

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews internal and
external sources of information to determine whether the
carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment, prepaid
lease payments, and intangible assets have suffered an
impairment loss or impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the smallest group of assets that generates cash flows

independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an

expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is recognised as

income immediately.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on the
temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in

which they are incurred.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

P

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as
operating leases. Rentals payable and receivable under operating
leases are recognised as an expense and revenue on the
straight-line basis over the lease term. Lease incentives received
are recognised in the income statement as an integral part of
the net consideration agreed for the use of the leased asset.
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the accounting

period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the relevant
PRC authorities in respect of the running of business by the
Group in certain development zones and to encourage the
furtherance of such business. Government grants are recognised
at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the
grants will be received and all attached conditions will be

complied with.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to
a deferred income account and is released to the income
statement over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by
equal annual instalments. Government grants other than those
related to assets are recognised as other income in the income

statement to match the related costs on a systematic basis.
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B H Ml %E Notes to the Financial Statements
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(r) Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as an expense in the income
statement as incurred and are reduced by contributions
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme prior to
vesting fully in the contributions. The assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently

administered fund.
Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the Group, taking into account of the
recommendations of the independent qualified actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. The Group’s obligation in
respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their services in the current and prior
periods, which is discounted to the present value and reduced

by the fair value of any plan assets.

The amount recognised in the balance sheet represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognised actuarial gains and losses and unrecognised past
service cost, and reduced by the fair value of plan assets. Any
asset resulting from this calculation is limited to the net total of
any cumulative unrecognised net actuarial losses and past
service costs, plus the present value of any future refunds from
the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. If
there is no change or a decrease in the present value of the
economic benefits, the entire net actuarial gains or losses with
the past service cost of the current period is recognised

immediately.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(")

Employee benefits (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Continued)

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
and changes in actuarial assumptions, which exceed 10% of the
greater of the present value of the Group's defined benefit
obligations and the fair value of plan assets are amortised over
the expected average remaining working lives of the
participating employees. Past service cost is recognised
immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested
and otherwise is amortised on a straight-line basis over the

average period until the benefits become vested.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for
the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the financial statements. However, if the deferred tax arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss, it

is not accounted for.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, tax

losses and credits can be utilised.

[
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B H Ml 5E  Notes to the Financial Statements
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(t) Share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees

For grants of share options which are conditional upon satisfying
specified vesting conditions, the fair value of services received
determined by reference to the fair value of share options
granted at the grant date is expensed on a straight-line basis
over the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(share-based payment reserve). At each balance sheet date, the
entity revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest based on the non-marketing vesting conditions.
The impact of the revision of the original estimates during the
vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit or loss with a

corresponding adjustment to share-based payment reserve.

For share options which are vested at the date of grant, the fair
value of the share options granted is expensed immediately to

profit or loss.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(u) Related parties

A party is related to the Group if

(@)

directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
the party controls, is controlled by, or is under common
control with, the Group; or has an interest in the Group
that gives it significant influence over the Group; or has joint
control over the Group;

the party is an associate of the Group;

the party is a joint venture in which the Group is a

venturer;

the party is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group;

the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any

individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(v) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is
engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services with a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject
to risks and rewards that are different from those of other

segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting
system, the Group has chosen business segment information as
the primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format for the purposes

of these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. For example,
segment assets may include inventories, trade receivables and
property, plant and equipment. Segment revenue, expenses,
assets and liabilities are determined before intra-group balances
and intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process. Inter-segment pricing are principally on a

cost plus basis.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
year to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible)

that are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise interest-bearing borrowings,

tax balances, corporate and financing expenses.
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4. EEFHHBUR @) 4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)
w) BEFBREENZARED (w) Future changes in HKFRS

RBBAKRABH  KEBITRK At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the

ATEBEHMASERMBRA Group has not adopted the following new / revised standards

FRERARERZ T RGBT EE and interpretations issued by HKICPA that are not yet effective

TR ELAR2E - for the current year.

BEREUBRE Fi gyl HKFRS 8 Operating Segments!"]

#E Bl £ 85%

BB g ER BRI HKAS | (Revised) Presentation of
b = Financial Statements!"!

(& 1&7T)

BB g ER & B Ak HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs!'!
F23%

(B&1EFT)

BEEMBHRE LR (7 BERR Amendments to HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment — Vesting
RERIE 2% 2 X 5B Conditions and Cancellations!'!
CHI 1 1 R 5t 251

BB g ER HEHEZ 28 Amendments to HKAS 32 Puttable Financial Instruments and
£32% R —HEE % & and HKAS | Obligations Arising
FVRZERT TARES on Liquidations!

FEEZ EFN

BERBRE REARM B Amendments to HKFRS | Cost of an Investment in
ERIE 15 R ~A] -~ #E and HKAS 27 a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled
BB G ER 7 2 @] K Entity or Associatel"l
F27H 2 B3] Bt & 2 A Ay

AR

BEREUBRESER EHE G HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinationst?
E 3% (L1EFT)

BB ER AU REL HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate

F27% (KAEF])  HBE#HEY Financial Statements?
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(w) Future changes in HKFRS (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 39 Eligible Hedge ltems?
Improvements to HKFRS Improvements to HKFRSE!
HK(IFRIC) — Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes!“l
HK(IFRIC) —Int 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in

a Foreign Operation®!
HK(IFRIC) — Int 15 Agreements for the Construction of

Real Estatel

HK(IFRIC) — Int |7 Distributions of non-cash Assets to
Ownerst”

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | July 2009

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2009
except for the amendments to HKFRS 5 which are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after | July 2009

* Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | July 2008

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | October 2008

The directors anticipate that the adoption of these new/revised
HKFRS in the future periods will have no material impact on the

result of the Group.
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5.

Adoption of New/Revised HKFRS

Amendments to HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7: Reclassifications of financial
assets

The amendments allow non-derivative held-for-trading financial
assets and financial assets that are not designated as fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition to be reclassified as
available-for-sale or held-to-maturity category in rare circumstances,
and as loans and receivables when certain conditions are met. The
amendments also allow available-for-sale financial assets to be
reclassified as loans and receivables subject to meeting certain
conditions. Fair value at the date of reclassification becomes the new
cost or amortised cost for the reclassified financial assets. Since the
Group had no financial instruments that are dealt with by the
amendments, the amendments have had no impact on the financial

statements.

HK(IFRIC) - Int | I: HKFRS 2 - Group and treasury share transactions

The interpretation clarifies whether share-based payment
transactions involving treasury shares or involving group entities
should be accounted for as equity-settled or cash-settled share-
based payment transactions in the financial statements of the group
entity that receives the services. Since the Group had no share-
based payment transactions that are dealt with by the interpretation,

the interpretation had no impact on the financial statements.

HK(IFRIC) - Int | 2: Service concession arrangements

The interpretation, applicable for service concession operators,
addresses how the rights granted and obligations undertaken in
service concession arrangements should be accounted for. Since the
Group has not involved in service concession arrangements, the
interpretation is not relevant to the Group’s and the Company's

operations.
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5. Adoption of New/Revised HKFRS (Continued)

HK(IFRIC) - Int [4: HKAS 19 - The limit on a defined benefit asset,

minimum funding requirements and their interaction

The interpretation provides guidance on measuring the limit in
HKAS 19 on the amount of the surplus that can be recognised as an
asset. It also explains how a statutory or contractual minimum
funding requirement might affect the measurement of the defined
benefit asset or liability. The adoption of the interpretation had no

impact on the financial statements.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Apart from information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the following summarise estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within

next financial year.
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6. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

(Continued)
Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and equipment

The directors review the residual value, useful lives and depreciation
method of property, plant and equipment on an annual basis,
through careful consideration with regards to expected usage, wear-

and-tear and potential technical obsolescence to usage of the assets.

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event previously
causing the impairment no longer exists, the directors have to
exercise judgement in the area of asset impairment, particularly in
assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that may affect the
asset value or such event affecting the asset value has not been in
existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be
supported by the net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the asset or
derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be
applied in preparing cash flow projections including whether these
cash flow projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by management to determine
the level of impairment, including the discount rates or the growth
rate assumptions in the cash flow projections, could materially affect

the net present value used in the impairment test.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The directors assess at each balance sheet date whether there is any
objective evidence that available-for-sale financial assets is impaired.
In determining whether an investment in an equity instrument is
impaired, the directors uses their experienced judgement to assess
information about significant changes with an adverse effect that
have taken place in the economic environment in which the invested
company operates which indicates that the cost of equity investment

may not be recovered.

Turnover and revenue

The Group's turnover and revenue represents the invoiced value of
goods sold to customers, net of returns, discounts and Value Added
Tax.
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8. Segment Information
The Group is organised along four major business segments:

Instant noodles
Beverages
Bakery

Other businesses

The Group operates mainly in the PRC. Revenue and contribution to
the Group's profit are mainly from the PRC. No geographical analysis
is presented as less than 0% of the Group's turnover and revenue
and the consolidated trading results of the Group are attributable to
markets outside the PRC and less than 10% of the Group'’s total
assets are outside the PRC.
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8. nHEER &)

Segment Information (Continued)

EB DD Business segment analysis
73 0 8
FEE Inter-
Instant i B Hft  segment Ge
noodles Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
FEx FEx FEx FEx FEx FEx
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$:000
EEEANR Turnover and revenue
HREP MR Revenue from external customers 2,084,830 1924119 149922 [13,182 — 4272053
PEE MR Inter-segment revenue 212 [55 482 83915 (85,764) —
PHEEBRENE Segment turnover and revenue 2,085,042 1924274 151,404 197,097 (85764) 4272053
PHES Segment results 202,346 253,364 6,059 32,932 (19,124) 475,577
BHER Finance costs — — — — — (31,168)
g NG E Share of results of associates 7812 7812
BR Bt AR A Profit before taxation 452221
HA Taxation (90,185)
KEE 2R Profit for the year 362,036
BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets [215017 1,482,103 61,109 622,049 (492,236) 2,888,042
el NG Interests in associates 68,095 68,095
KOREE Unallocated assets 5,379
BESE Total assets 2961516
8% Liabilities
PHERE Segment liabilities 458,789 801,633 40,226 276,336 (254854) 1322130
AAREE Unallocated liabilities 100,748
afEaE Total liabilities 1422878
HtER Other information
FRERFS Capital expenditure 162,956 332,007 8,742 18,679 — 522384
ERRE Depreciation 56,383 110,596 6,793 7,894 — 181,666
FREH Amortisation
THHENEE Prepaid lease payments l,165 371 21 148 — 1,895
BYEE Intangible assets 1,968 — — — — 968
nE - BERZE Impairment loss on property,
REBR plant and equipment 14,856 886 — — — 5,742
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8. AR 2

8. Segment Information (Continued)

E¥BoWIN (B) Business segment analysis (continued)
2007
R
HEHE Inter-
Instant @ 31 Hft  segment G
noodles Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
T£T T£T TET TET TET TET
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$:000
EXREENS Turnover and revenue
HRE P s Revenue from external customers 1488086 1,519,194 109,660 98,464 — 3215404
GR: 1A Inter-segment revenue 44 328 640 72951 (73963) —
AHERERNH Segment turnover and revenue 1488,130 1,519,522 110,300 171415 (73963) 3,215,404
PHEE Segment results 110,306 203,447 3,705 24298 (13,173) 328,583
BHER Finance costs — — — - - (19.418)
ElEHERREE Share of results of associates - - - 8,074 - 8,074
BB ADER Profit before taxation 317,239
W Taxation (36291)
REE BT Profit for the year 280,948
EE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 932,794 1,228,215 96,813 605,991 (568,699) 2295114
A-UNGLE Interests in associates 33929 33929
APREE Unallocated assets 5378
BERE Total assets 2334421
g8 Liabilities
AHEE Segment liabilities 344110 683,023 34,023 216,152 (274939) 1,002,369
APERAE Unallocated liabilities 50,357
BERE Total liabilities 1,052,726
HittEH Other information
ERNERRAX Capital expenditure 68,745 317,880 2,123 13,246 — 401,994
ERFE Depreciation 55,629 76,707 7,903 7,535 — 147,774
FEREH Amortisation
T8 406 (B B 85 Prepaid lease payments 465 216 317 258 — 2256
EVEE Intangible assets 1,670 - - - - 1,670
nEk  BERXME Impairment loss on property;
REBR plant and equipment 705 2536 - - - 3,041
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9. Bt Al ¥ A

9. Profit Before Taxation

2008 2007
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
ek (MA) ToIIEE % This is stated after charging (crediting):
H%ER Finance costs
BARAEN Interest on bank loans wholly
BHERZRTERZAEXH repayable within five years 31,168 19,418
HibEE Other items
BIKA : Staff costs:
& Salaries and wages 313,071 208,871
RAREKA Pension costs:
FE B KETE Defined contribution plans 22,741 16,507
RE BT E Defined benefit plans 1,308 1,008
337,120 226,386
2 E0E0 B & Auditor's remuneration 798 793
BEEFEKAR Cost of inventories 2,897,449 2,199,863
e Depreciation 181,666 147774
B Amortisation:
T A B Prepaid lease payments 1,895 2,256
BV EE(EBHE Intangible assets (included in
REMEEER) other operating expenses) 1,968 1,670
ME - BERRBZREEBR Impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment 15,742 3,241
AHHEcRmEECRERR Impairment loss on available-for-sale
financial assets — 7,702
REBARERENK Minimum lease payments in respect of
operating lease charges for premises 26,789 17,371
HEME  BERRE (Gain) Loss on disposal of property,
2 (Was) BB plant and equipment (1,059) 6,566
HERE QR W Gain on disposal of interest in
an associate — (6,812)
HERLDABEINERR Gain on disposal of financial assets
ERSREENSREE 2 s at fair value through profit or loss (1,707) (62)
BE 5 Mo AR Exchange gains, net (19,603) (7,950)
2 A Interest income (17,307) (10,051)
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10. 36 3 K = B R B T 4

ARAEFCHEBREZHERBED

10. Directors’ and Senior Management’s Emoluments

The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable by the

90

TS ¢ Company's directors are as follows:
2008
E 7
HittM &
EExne Salaries A
Directors’ and other Discretionary st
fees emoluments bonuses Total
FET TET FET TET
US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000
HITES: Executive directors:
HEM Wei Ing-Chou 100 416 153 669
HER Takeshi Ida 80 — — 80
REE Wu Chung-Yi 50 12 - 62
RER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 [6 — 66
HER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 16 — 66
FEHE— Junichiro Ida 50 [6 — 66
BT Independent non-executive
Bx: directors:
wER Hsu Shin-Chun 50 12 - 62
2R Lee Tiong-Hock 50 16 - 66
FREX Michio Kuwahara
(RZZENF (appointed on 37 12 - 49
mA—BEEM) | April 2008)
ANVIENES Kazuo Ogawa
(RZZTNF (resigned on
MA—RAFE) | April 2008) 13 4 — |7
530 520 153 1,203
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10.=ZF L EHEEME @

10. Directors’ and Senior Management’s Emoluments

(Continued)
2007
FeR
Hit@ &
Esne Salaries A
Directors’ and other Discretionary @t
fees emoluments bonuses Total
T T T T
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$:000
WITES : Executive directors:
BRI Wei Ing-Chou 100 416 231 747
HHER Takeshi Ida 80 4 — 84
RER Wu Chung-Yi 50 [6 — 66
BER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 16 — 66
TFER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 16 — 66
HH 45— 8P Junichiro Ida 50 16 — 66
B IEHAT Independent non-executive

5% directors:
Rz 8 Hsu Shin-Chun 50 [2 — 62
33 Lee Tiong-Hock 50 12 — 62
ANVIEIES Kazuo Ogawa 50 16 — 66
530 524 231 1,285

W-FB\ER-BELF+-A=+
—ALFEDHEFHRARMS -

No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years ended
31 December 2008 and 2007.

ReaBi=IaEIRAR TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. 9 ]
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10. Directors’ and Senior Management’s Emoluments

(Continued)
AEBRUBESFATOE L (ZEZ The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
TE:f)EF HMeFBFHR L Group for the year include one director (2007: one) whose
X oo BB (ZTTLF - Ofi) AL emoluments is reflected in the analysis presented above. Details of
ZHEeFBEWT the emoluments of the remaining four individuals (2007: four) are as
follows:
2008 2007
FET FET
Us$°000 UsS$000
HekHMME Salaries and other emoluments 1,053 1,037
Al Discretionary bonuses 348 455
1,401 | 492
XM EEHFALTZHMEARNNAT The emoluments were paid to the four highest paid individuals as
follows:
BEAH™
& 4 Bl Emoluments band Number of individuals
2008 2007
256,411 L £320,613% T US$256,41 1 to US$320,513
(2,000,001 7T & 2,500,0007% 7T) (HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000) 2 2
320,514 T £ 384,616% 7T US$320,514 to US$384,616
(2,500,001 7T & 3,000,0007% 7T.) (HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000) I
384,6175X TLE448,718% T US$384,617 to US$448,718
(3,000,001 7T % 3,500,0007%5 7T.) (HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000) I —
448,719% L £512,821% T US$448,719 to US$512,82 |
(3,500,001 7T & 4,000,0007% 7T) (HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000) — —
512,822 L £576,928% T US$512,822 to US$576,928
(4,000,001 7T & 4,500,0007% 7T) (HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000) — |
4 4
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11. 8L IH 11. Taxation
2008 2007
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$000
AEEHE-PEALERSH Current tax - PRC Enterprise
Income Tax
REE Current year 60,695 34,022
i SE B R Deferred taxation
EEREDZ Origination and reversal of
ERZRE58 temporary differences, net 6,390 2,269
BAEERTEZ Effect of withholding tax on the
Pt /B8 2 A1 AT i 3 BE R 2 TR FR A distributable profits of the Group’s
(FirzE28) PRC subsidiaries (note 28) 23,100 —
AERHIARRE Total tax charge for the year 90,185 36,291

HERBLMTHARRARAREZKA
BURERI TR -

ARAKRERERNEREYL BRRT G
Mo BT EELEBHEHEE

NERERHESEFER K@ RE
BERNTENBARNASIERR
FREMNECEMTIERRR - REEX
BOMBARRIAEERMAZR
R_EZE+FE+-AF=+—HUARK
BRHBEHREBNCEMSH - B
HEEMNFEERG REBEEESLF
EROMBRIBHEBEE  TREM
FEX2EAREAIPECEMESH - &
EHE-FEBERIERE(BBEER
)  c ZETHEUNFEEEHEHML X
FIEHRFBEMNHBAR  EFBEGE
FIEMAERE B25% (ZTTLEF ¢
33%) °

The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the Company

and the Group.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as there was

no assessable profit in Hong Kong for the year.

Subsidiaries in the PRC which engage in manufacture and sale of
instant noodles, beverages and bakery products are subject to tax
laws applicable to foreign investment enterprises in the PRC. Most of
the subsidiaries are located at economic development zones and
were entitled to a preferential PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”)
rate of 15% before 31 December 2007. Also, they were fully exempt
from PRC Enterprise Income Tax for two years starting from the first
profit-making year followed by a 50% reduction for the next three
years, commencing from the first profitable year after offsetting all
unexpired tax losses carried forward from the previous years (*Tax
Holidays"). For the PRC subsidiaries not entitled to a preferential
PRC EIT, the applicable PRC EIT is at a statutory rate of 25% (2007:
33%).
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11.508 @)

g}

BEMBL BERVELBEEHEE
& BME—TEBR AP ARENTK
BRI (F B [2001] F2025%) i i
TREAEASHENRREBEEED
INEREDLE  HEREEEIZERA
HEEBRATONA LS  E_FTT—
FE_T-TFFE  HIRI15%HF X
BBEEMBR - At - ZEBERED
HEZHBRAREEBENERIG% (ZF
T+ F:15%) °

BEEBRBAREEDCERSHBES
BEHRER B (BA[2007]139%%) - B
“EENF-A—HRR REIEHX
BERENLCE EFBEETRRESF
NESBEIEERE  ZXOEMB
BIB%RENEER ST NFIEZ18%
MEHIT ZTENFR20%BHEH
7 - FTERDNWBEHRT > =F
——FRUPFEHNT —T—ZFR
LA 12 25% B R 1T - B ARBELE
FIEHREERREENTERE -

B H Ml %E Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 3| December 2008

11. Taxation (Continued)

According to the Tax Relief Notice (Cai Shui [2001] no. 202) on the
Grand Development of Western Region jointly issued by the Ministry
of Finance, the State Administration of Taxation and China Customs,
foreign investment enterprises located in the western region of PRC
with principal revenue of over 70% generated from the encouraged
business activities are entitled to a preferential income tax rate of
5% for 10 years from | January 2001 to 31 December 2010.
Accordingly, certain subsidiaries located in Western Region are
entitled to a preferential rate of 15% (2007:15%).

Pursuant to the State Council Circular on the Implementation of the
Transitional Concession Polices for Enterprise Income Tax (Guo Fa
[2007] no. 39), enterprises previously entitled to a reduced tax rate
shall have a grace period of five years regarding the tax reduction
commencing on | January 2008; the subsidiaries which were entitled
to a 5% EIT rate will be subjected to tax rates of 18% in 2008, 20%
in 2009, 22% in 2010, 24% in 201 | and 25% in 2012 and thereafter.
The subsidiaries that have been granted tax concessions under the
tax preferential policies in the Grand Development of Western

Region shall continue to enjoy the tax concessions until expiry.
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1. BLIE (4 11. Taxation (Continued)
AEBZHE(KRMEARKEMEMT The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from
B RDAR B R 58 B A A 2 38 i A theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rates prevailing in
Bz ERA: the countries in which the subsidiaries operate as follows:
2008 2007
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
B 3 AR 7 Profit before taxation 452,221 317,239
RABAEHBERNEGE Income tax at domestic tax rates
BERMRENZ A applicable to profits in the
respective countries 113,055 47,586
AR R B 2 Non-deductible expenses 12,832 7,653
BRRBBA Tax exempt revenue (3,929) (1,695)
RAERHEEE Unrecognised tax losses 3,663 | 641
MR BEL AR FERHERE Utilisation of previously
unrecognised tax losses (2,198) (1,874)
B3 E R Tax Holidays (23,869)  (18120)
5Bl R 2 BUE B X Lower tax rates for specific districts (34,126) —
BAEERTE HERF Effect of withholding tax on the
Al B AR 2 TR B distributable profits of the Group's
PRC subsidiaries, 23,100 —
VARTE A5t Under provision in prior years 672 773
H A Others 985 327
AEFEHE Tax expense for the year 90,185 36,291
BRABRER2B% (ZEZTLF - 15%) ° The applicable tax rate was 25% (2007: 15%).
12. JE 3 e A ¥z F1 12.Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the
Company
BRREGGERNBEERARAIKE The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
I 2 BB A8215,000% T (ZTT Company includes a loss of US$8,215,000 (2007: profit of
F %A £8,134,000% 7T) - Ut B 5 F US$8,134,000) which has been dealt with in the financial statements

ERARRZERANELER - of the Company.




B H Ml 5E  Notes to the Financial Statements

BE_ZTZ)\F+-_RA=1+—HIEFE
For the year ended 3| December 2008

12. )5 B AL A ) 12.Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the

Company (Continued)

Lt & BB QB ARF RN 2 A

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company's profit for the
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T year:
2008 2007
FET FET
us$’000 Us$'000
ERARAREAREHRRE Amount of consolidated (loss) profit
5 iRa (B1E) &7 attributable to equity holders
dealt with in the Company’s
financial statements (8,215) 8,134
FBBEREREMZ Dividends from subsidiaries and
AP A R KB E D RIRE associates attributable to
RIARY NNV i S the profits of the previous
financial years, approved and
paid during the year 13,226 88,958
RERAD A Company's profit for the year 5,011 97,092
13. 1 B 13. Dividends
(a) AEEERBZRE : (a) Dividends attributable to the year:
2008 2007
FET FET
Us$’000 US$'000
REBERRZ RORE Final dividend proposed after
BT mAR2.33% the balance sheet date of
(ZZ2ZLF : FREBR1.62% M) US2.33 cents (2007: US1.62 cents)
per ordinary share 130,172 90,537
REBERRZFRRE Special dividend proposed after
iR EARTEAL the balance sheet date of
(ZZ2ZLF : FREBKR1.07EM) US Nil cent (2007: US1.07 cents)
per ordinary share — 59,799
130,172 150,336
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13.

Hx IONY ‘\/ E:L ,\‘

RZEZNFWA-+—HWEH ' 2

EERRERAREER L BA2.33%
e WEFRBBRENREERRE i’«%ﬂtﬂ\
BAENKE  BERAIEHEZ

ENF+ZA=+— Htirz{%‘”%
ﬁ%o

(b) MAFARERRAEFAIKEZK

B -

Nt

13

. Dividends (Continued)

At meetings held on 21 April 2009, the directors recommended the
payment of final dividend of US2.33 cents per ordinary share. The
proposed final dividends have not been recognised as dividend
payables in the balance sheet, but will be reflected as an
appropriation of retained profits for the year ending 31 December
2009.

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, approved

and paid during the year:

2008 2007
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$000
PO L B 7R F R % Final dividend in respect of the
BRAFERBRERER previous financial year, approved
LTER1.62EM (ZET L4 : and paid during the year, of
BT ®AR.38%M) US1.62 cents (2007: USI.38 cents)
per ordinary share 90,537 77,124
PR EE Nt o AR B A TR 3% Special dividend in respect of the
BRAI—FEZ2HIRER previous financial year, approved
BRE®A&R1.07E and paid during the year, of
(ZZ2Z+F : BREBR1.07E) US1.07 cents (2007: US1.07 cents)
per ordinary share 59,799 59,799
150,336 136,923

14.

B i v )

BFRRFI TR B A QR R R F AR E
1 260,404,000 Tt (= & & + F -
194,837,000k 7T) R AF EE #1158
B 2 a0 #E 19 Bk £5,588,264,856 (= &
T+ 4F : 5,688,705,360) it & -

BE_Z2T/\F+-A=1T—HL" @A
RERELRELIEE  MALTE

BRAFEERITEBRZNEFHK
g e
ARARBE_TZELHFT-_HA=1—

ALFEYEBEHERABT -

14.

Earnings per Share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company of US$260,404,000
(2007: US$194,837,000) and the weighted average of 5,588,264,856
(2007: 5,588,705,360) ordinary shares in issue throughout the year.

The share options are not dilutive for the year ended 3| December
2008 and are therefore excluded from the weighted average number

of ordinary shares for the purposes of diluted earnings per share.

The Company has no dilutive potential ordinary shares for the year
ended 3| December 2007.
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15. Property, Plant and Equipment

EERRR
BERRE Electrical
Machinery  appliances RERB ERIE
£ and and Miscellaneous ~Construction aif
Buildings  equipment  equipment  equipment in progress Total
TET TET TET TET TET TET
Us$000 Us$:000 Us$000 Us$:000 Us$:000 Us$000
REEHE- Reconciliation of
BE-E32tE carrying amount -
+-A=1+-AH year ended 31
LEE December 2007
REA At beginning of year 283,203 719,355 9,038 20,686 198,093 1,230,375
RE Addtions 23619 126418 5400 12,620 244,039 412,09
ENRER Transfer upon completion 43558 180,028 188 9223 (232997) -
BERE () Impairment loss (Note i) - (3241) - - - (3241)
b Disposdls (1,162) (6152) M) (62) (17 (10332)
5% Depreciation (18820)  (118710) 297) (727) T
BRENE Reclassification = 605 (95) (510) — —
EXHE Exchange adjustment 18,954 51,749 630 1,059 13832 86,224
REER At balance sheet date 349,352 948,052 12,116 34978 222,850 1,567,348
REEHE- Reconciliation of
BE-ZEN\E carrying amount -
t-B=t-H year ended 3|
LEE December 2008
REA] At beginning of year 349,352 948,052 12,116 34978 222,850 1,567,348
RE Additions 15499 124119 5909 19,328 342,159 507,014
ERRER Transfer upon completion 62,883 298,146 1017 7381 (369,427 -
BEEE () Impairment loss (Note i) — (15,742) — — — (15,742)
te Disposéls (4976) (4392) 312) (1410) - (11,09)
& Depreciation Q6907)  (141381) (3503) (9875) —(181666)
RAENE Reclassification 3818 2808 47 (6673) — —
EARE Exchange adjustment 23,198 69,212 822 2,189 13,160 108,581
REER At balance sheet date 422,867 1,280,822 16,096 45918 208,742 1,974,445
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15. 903 - Bas skt (@)

15. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

EERRE
BERRE Electrical
Machinery  appliances RERE HRIE

£ and and Miscellaneous Construction aif
Buildings ~ equipment  equipment  equipment in progress Total
TETL TET TE7T TE7T TET TETL
Us$000 Us$000 Us$000 Us$:000 Us$000 Us$000
RIBENE At | January 2008
-A-H
RE Cost 495,282 1,561,047 28,880 68,196 222,850 2,376,255
T HEN Accumulated
HEER depreciation and
impairment losses (145930) (612,995) (16,764) (33218) — (808,907
349,352 948,052 12,116 34978 222,850 1,567,348
RZBRNE At 31 December 2008
tZA=1+-H
RE Cost 602,019 2,048,748 35377 87828 208,742 2,982,714
ZiHEN Accumulated
REER depreciation and
impairment losses (179,152) (767926) (19,281 (41910) — (1,008,269)
422,867 1,280,822 16,096 45,918 208,742 1,974,445
fif 5t Notes :
(i) REEEZRIOHEBSRENE LR (i)  After considering the technical obsolescence and reassessing the assets
b X% & 3 2T 4t P B R 2 38 B 3K 5K redeployment policy and assets replacement strategy of the Group,
WS 2 AIATME - 0V (h &M 3 AR A P e el management has assessed the recoverable amounts of certain plant and
SHEBERTHEAABERELER machinery, principally based on their fair value less costs to sell in the
) UHEAZEBZEZREEER market and on this basis, recognised an impairment loss of
165,742,000% 7T ( = & T + & : US$15,742,000 (2007: US$3,241,000) for the year.
3,241,000% L) °
(i) R=ZBENF+-RA=+—H £&H (if) Property, plant and equipment with an aggregate net book value at the

BRENEES 11,821,000 T (Z B2+
F :11,787,000% ) AW E « WRK
HEEARAEEERE KBS -

balance sheet date of US$I1,821,000 (2007: US$11,787,000) were

pledged to secure the Group's credit facilities.
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16. € )E & & 16. Intangible Assets
L
Trademarks
2008 2007
FERT FET
us$’000 Us$'000
REEY R Reconciliation of carrying amount
n—H—H At | January 11,701 13,371
FR#H Amortisation (1,968) (1,670)
R+=B=+-—H At 31 December 9,733 11,701
W+=A=+-H At 31 December
JR{E Cost 17,657 17,657
B ¥ Accumulated amortisation (7,924) (5,956)
9,733 ['1,701
BRAERREASHAE L EERR Intangible assets represent trademarks exchanged through the
ReEE EREEERAAIERLF reorganisation of a joint venture.The trademarks are amortised over
FEBRMEIR - the estimated useful life of seven and a half years.
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17. 350 %2 28 =] BE 2% 17. Interests in Associates
2008 2007
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
BERAREKAR Cost of investment in associates
REBIRINET Listed outside Hong Kong 23,836 23,836
FLm Unlisted 18,831 16,482
42,667 40,318
Yy & ??:}‘Eﬁ%f‘i Share of post-acquisition results,
k2 Yk net of dividends received 23,813 16,483
66,480 56,801
JRE LT Bt & 1 B Z0I8 Due from associates 64,161 27,483
FE {5 Bt & 1) B FRIE Due to associates (62,546)  (50,355)
68,095 33,929
REZR FmRH 2 TE Market value of listed shares
at balance sheet date 58,334 49,310
FEU (B BE & R RIFIA R EIEM - The amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, interest-free
CRREETENY - BY (ER)FHE and have no fixed repayment term. The carrying amounts due
FEEREAREEMES - approximate their fair values.
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EXZAREEAFELAFERAREEE

FERAEEEEFECERTHHOE
EMERTMT
EMRL/
EXBE
Place of
a8 incorporation/
Name operation
Ke2EmIERA =¥
BRAR([HK2])*
Wei Chuan Foods Taiwan
Corporation Limited
(“Wei Chuan")*
BE(Rg8) Zk MERS
BRAAE

Tingzheng (Cayman Islands)

Holding Corp.

ARE MM R
BRARA

Kagome (Hangzhou)
Foods Co, Ltd*

BRIREREBREIN LW
AERELTMZ AR

Cayman Islands

P E

PRC

REBELD

EBAREERENEZRRE AR
TEREAZEEN  EZERARZRA

KEBERNT

¥ ORBEARYASES

RRAER °

AENEBAAE

17. Interests in Associates (Continued)

Particulars of the Group's principal associates at the balance sheet

date, which in the opinion of the directors principally affect the

Group’s results for the year or form a substantial portion of the

Group's net assets, are as follows:

BORG/
aMERER
Particulars of class of
issued shares/

registered capital

506,062,900% i i
ghHma®I0T
506,062,900
ordinary shares of
NT$10 each

34,000,000 i fx
BRIXT
34,000,000

ordinary shares of
US$! each

17,100,000% 7T/
17,100,000% 7t
US$ 17,100,000/
US$17,100,000

& 45 IR 18 Lt B
Proportion of
ownership
interest

HE &
Directly Indirectly
11.61% 5.55%
40.80% —%
—% 29%

IRER
Principal

activity

HERHEE
Rm kK
Manufacture and
sale of foods and

beverages

BERHE
A
Manufacture and

sale of
packaging

materials

RERBERH

Manufacture and

sale of beverages

All associates are unlisted corporate entities, except for Wei Chuan

which is a company listed outside Hong Kong.

The Group exercises significant influence through representation on

the board of directors of Wei Chuan. In the opinion of directors, Wei

Chuan is an associate of the Group.

*  These associates are not audited by Mazars CPA Limited.
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17. 5% AR RS ()

BEADMBANBEMT

17.

Interests in Associates (Continued)

Summary of financial information of associates is as follows:

2008 2007
FET FET
us$’000 UsS$'000
ERBEE Non-current assets 380,220 345728
mE A E Current assets 249,368 237,986
E L IR=E Non-current liabilities (124,588)  (113,750)
FEEE Current liabilities (252,256) (248,552
W &= Revenue 704,204 635,598
REE 2% 7 Profit for the year 27,499 22,588
18. 1 Hiu Al & ¥z 1 18. Prepaid Lease Payments

THENEEEMCRFERER2FHE
Er A  ZRARHEREH - 1
REAENREANEEESSEA
2,022,000 L (ZEZ+F : 1,659,000
E0) Bt AT RIE R E A EUKGE

Prepaid lease payments represents cost paid for medium term
leasehold land in the PRC. The cost is amortised over the lease
period. The amount to be amortised within the next twelve months
after the balance sheet date of US$2,022,000 (2007: US$1,659,000)
is included in prepayments and other receivables.
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19. Available-for-Sale Financial Assets

2008 2007
FEL FET
Us$’000 Us$'000

I bl R R E Equity investments, unlisted

[RE Costs 11,462 I'1,426

BB & 18 Impairment losses (7,702) (7,702)
3,760 3,724

FLIMEFRBEEERMBLEN G R
B HERKANGRFREBRIE -
AREAEARBEBHEERKN R
SREMANRERESERT - UEE
FREEBERRAEBE-

The unlisted equity investments are not stated at fair value but at
cost less any accumulated impairment losses because they do not
have a quoted market price in an active market. The fair value cannot
be measured reliably as the range of reasonable fair value estimates
is significant and the probabilities of various estimates cannot be

reasonably assessed.

20. 3% RAEE IR R AE B & 20.Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or
H i L ) 4 O Loss
2008 2007
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$000
FLrMBEHRKE Equity investments, unlisted 550 1,726
REIN T 5 Equity investments listed overseas — 7,752
REMRS  EL™ Debt securities, unlisted — 11,961
550 21,439
2.8 21. Inventories
2008 2007
FE FET
us$’000 Us$'000
R M # Raw materials 98,249 88,119
E&m Work in progress 8,110 5,622
B Finished goods 88,545 61,476

194,904 155217
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22 JE W R 3

AEBZHERBHAEIWER - BT
HHE 2 EEHEERI0EKX - BH
FEU R R (MR RERRFAERR) 2
REDIIIRMT -

22.Trade Receivables

The majority of the Group's sales is cash-on-delivery. The remaining
balances of sales are mainly at credit term ranging from 30 to 90
days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts) as at the balance sheet date is as

follows:

2008 2007
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
0-90K 0 - 90 days 117,008 105,115
90K A E Over 90 days 12,936 9,276
129,944  11439]

8 S0 L R Ok i 2 B ok R it Ageing of amounts that are past due but not impaired
2008 2007
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$000

BEBER R < ERFHIA Balances exceed normal credit period

AES0RA Within 30 days 6,031 4,374
AH30E 90K 30-90 days 3,435 2,886
BHBBIOK Over 90 days 3,352 4617
12,818 11,877

ELBHERBENEEER  2AH
AEEZZABERUPLENBUER -
AREGEYEEANE L  AEEY
BUHEULRTHRBRE YAEEER
RELRRANE - REEI RFAE
{85 L AR AR E R o

23. 4% SR AT A K

4,889,000 7T (ZFF L : 3,030,000
XTT)RITERE TER - EREHRAE
ERFEEAZHBLREEZRBEN
RITREZE M o

23.

The trade receivables that are past due but not impaired related to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record
with the Group. The Group has not impaired these debtors as there
has not been a significant change in credit quality and the directors
believe that the amounts are recoverable. The Group does not hold

any collateral over these balances.

Pledged Bank Deposits

Bank deposits of US$4,889,000 (2007: US$3,030,000) have been
pledged as security for general banking facilities and trade finance
facilities granted to the subsidiaries in the PRC.
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RITEHRRRS
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24.Cash and Cash Equivalents

2008 2007

FEx FET

Us$’000 Us$'000

Bank balances and cash 380,075 239,862
Pledged bank deposits 4,889 3,030

REARERERIR

As stated in the consolidated
cash flow statement 384,964 242,892

RehERAEBABGETIRAEHE
IEThRE S’ DB 2 A -

Included in cash and cash equivalents are the following amounts
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the

entities to which they relate:

2008 2007

Fr Fr

$°000 $000

usD US$59,821 US$89,227
EUROS EURI,289 EUR2615

BRAMNERBA D - R E34FL -

25. FE A B 3

BRI R&EDITIRAT :

0-90K
90K A £

Details of the Group's foreign currency risk discussion are set out in
note 34.

25.Trade Payables

The ageing analysis of trade payables as at the balance sheet date is

as follows:
2008 2007
T FETT
Us$’000 Us$'000
0 - 90 days 371,817 318,190
Over 90 days 32,108 15851

403,925 334,041
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26. 0 B A5 & 26. Interest-Bearing Borrowings
2008 2007
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
RITER - BRI Bank loans, maturing:
—FR" Within one year 431,229 291,481
E_F In the second year 58,870 68,620
BE=FEENF In the third to fifth years,
(BEERME) inclusive 76,982 38,326
567,081 398,427
BOBRRBAEBH N Portion classified as current liabilities (431,229) (291481)
FERBEH Non-current portion 135,852 106,946
ERENE (EANFE) R5.46% (ZF The effective interest rate (which is also the contracted interest
TLF 56%) ° rate) is 5.46% (2007: 5.6%) per annum.
RERNE S 2 EFEFREEZ A An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group's total borrowings
N by type is as follows:
2008 2007
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
B £ A & At fixed rates 350,873 248413
F B E At floating rates 216,208 150,014
567,081 398,427
RN EKERENEREE K Interest-bearing borrowing that will be settled in a currency other
BA than the functional currency of the entities amounted to:
2007 2006
Fr Fr
’000 ‘000
X usD US$347,240 US$128,807
BT EUROS EUR5,004 FEUR48523
ARAIMNER RS EBH - RM 34 Details of the Group's foreign currency risk discussion are set out in
note 34.
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AEBERMAETHEER2NmTEEM
N ARNRERRGE - BEAKE
ERBARALEERERFERHE
EBEDHAFRER - REERAT L
BRHOHEKI  THAERXMNETRK
By R B AR 2@ A o

il

S S

ARENRAAERERERHERTREN
A RAREEEZAERNERR
BEBRRRABANFOFERE
e AN ESERRREBURE
MXEERCEEEBRRBRNARAF
BEBIAR (BN c2EmMER - &
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“A=t-BURAEMGNKRAEE
17

ABRMEBREBRRA
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REFH BT
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27. Employee Benefit Obligations

Pension schemes

The Group has participated in defined contribution plans organised
by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC for all PRC
employees whereby the Group is required to make monthly
contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the relevant
portion of the payroll of these employees to the pension scheme to
fund the benefits. The Group has no obligation for the payment of
retirement and other post-retirement benefits for the PRC

employees other than the monthly contributions described above.

The Group has defined benefit plans for all Taiwan employees.
Pension obligation is provided based on the length of service and
average monthly salary for the final six months of employment. The
contributions made by the Group during the year were calculated
based on advice from Messrs. Watson Wyatt, Taiwan Branch
("Watson Wyatt"), independent actuaries and consultants. The latest
actuarial valuation was performed by Watson Wyatt as at 3|

December 2008 using the projected unit credit method.

The principal assumptions used for accounting purposes were:

2008 2007

% %

Discount rate 2.25 2.50
Expected rate of salary increases 3.00 3.00

REBMGEZEE -

Obligation in respect of its defined benefit plans:

2008 2007
FET FET
us$’000 Us$'000
AMHEEREAE Present value of unfunded obligations 10,255 7718
ARBINZFEE (BX) W& Net actuarial (losses) gains not
recognised (1,055) 175
REAERANEENFEE Net liability arising from defined
benefit obligation 9,200 7,893
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2. B THEAEE 2

pin

IR EERE TS

27. Employee Benefit Obligations (Continued)

Movements in the defined benefit obligations recognised:

2008 2007

FET FET

Us$’000 Us$'000

REA] At beginning of year 7,718 7,627
REFERBKAK Current service cost 1,114 842
NN Interest cost 194 166
BE W (BX) Actuarial gain(loss) 1,229 917)
REEE B At balance sheet date 10,255 7718

RINE R AR -

Amount of expense recognised in the income statement:

2008 2007
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$000
RE R K AN Current service cost 1,114 842
R A Interest cost 194 166
AERFRX Net expense for the year included
(ERERITHER) in administrative expenses 1,308 1,008
AERBEFEZ2EBENT Amount for the current and previous years are as follows:
2008 2007 2006
FET FET FET
Us$’000 Us$000 Us$000
AERNELRE Present value of the defined

benefit obligations 10,255 7,718 7,627

SHEAEZEBRAE  Experience adjustments arising

on plan liabilities

1,815 735 473
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28. 7% #it i JH 28. Deferred Taxation
2008 2007
FET FET
us$’000 Us$'000
INEZE) At beginning of year 4,979 2,710
FARERA Income statement charge 29,490 2,269
R&EER At balance sheet date 34,469 4,979
BEEBBREE (AfF) <BR Recognised deferred tax assets (liabilities)
2008 2007
gE =L BE BfE
Assets  Liabilities Assets Liabilities
FET FET FET FET
Us$°000 Us$°000 Us$000 Us$000
MERB BT E Accelerated depreciation
allowance — (16,901) — (14,000)
RRB BT E Decelerated depreciation
allowance 1,333 —_ 4,566 —
R Withholding tax — (23,100) — —
A Provisions —_ = [,109 —
H Al Others 4,375 (176) 8,995 (5,649)
EIEHBAE (AE)  Deferred tax assets (liabilities) 5,708 (40,177) 14,670 (19,649)
BEERIBEEE (BE)  Offset deferred tax
SR assets (liabilties) (329) 329 (9.291) 9291
BHEEE (BRE) Net tax assets (liabilities) 5,379 (39,848) 5,379 (10,358)
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28.

JEJE LI ()

WBREEMERE  BEREERGR
HEMIIERECEMERHREAR
B10%AI B KB TELRRR - ZHERZ
EENF-A—BREY  BARZ-Z
E+F+ A=+ —BERRNIED
B A8 o fin P B BT B Rz AN B 4% & A B
BERAMERBFER KT - AT#E
ARERE - REEFEABER10% °
AEERESTFEMNBARARZZE L
F 1% BRE I T8 HI7E A B # 3R AR A 4 & i
MEOB Mt REFENECHIES
B-R_TEENFE+-_A=+—H %
RAEE B2 BRI R T 25 /0%
MIBEARTHRAZELHEEE(Z
TELF ) -

AEBYABEREEHREEERNHB
518 48,276,000 T (Z T T + & -
45,504,000 7T) - bt B 7% & 18 F] B EE
HERz2BBERE - HBEEBEESR
1,684,0003 7t (2007 : 11,218,00037T)
% 3,069,000 7t (2007 : 4,260,000%
7t) 19 BIHA2009% 2010 £ -

28. Deferred Taxation (Continued)

Pursuant to the PRC EIT Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on
dividends distributed to foreign investors by the foreign investment
enterprises established in PRC. The requirement is effective from |
January 2008 and applies to earnings accumulated after 3|
December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate may be applied if
there is a tax treaty between PRC and jurisdiction of the foreign
investors. For the Group's PRC subsidiaries, the applicable rate is
0% and deferred tax liability is only provided on those parts of
post-2007 earnings that are expected to be distributable in the
foreseeable future. At 3| December 2008, there was no significant
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2007: Nil) for taxes that would

be payable on the unremitted earnings from the PRC subsidiaries.

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses of US$48,276,000 (2007: US$45,504,000), which can be
carried forward against future taxable income. Losses amounting to
US$ 1,684,000 (2007: US$11,218,000) and US$3,069,000 (2007:
US$4,260,000) will expire in 2009 and 2010 respectively.
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29. B 47 LA 29.Issued Capital
2008 2007
RH&E Tin K& A TET
No. of shares Us$’000 No. of shares US$'000
AR - Authorised:
§R0.006% T Ordinary shares of
BRI US$0.005 each 7,000,000,000 35,000 7,000,000,000 35,000
BETRAR Issued and fully paid:
REA At beginning of the year 5,588,705,360 27,943 5,588,705,360 27943
EERR Share repurchase (1,912,000) 9 - —
REER At balance sheet date 5,586,793,360 27,934 5,588,705,360 27943
AERAEERBEBHARIMARR During the year, the Company repurchased its own shares through
AEOARRBRAMAT : the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as follows:
8 KR0.006% T #it
HE A EBRRE e
Date of No. of ordinary shares BRER Aggregate
repurchases at US$ 0.005 each Price per share Consideration paid
R& i
Highest Lowest
BT BT TAT TET
HK$ HK$ HK$'000 US$000
ZZENETANR 8 October 2008 854,000 8.12 791 6,846 884
—ZEN\$TANA 9 October 2008 380,000 832 8.17 3,132 405
ZZENETATH 10 October 2008 678,000 8.15 7.80 5398 697
1,912,000 15,376 1,986
NEBRMREBRENFEESE - AFER The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase. None of the
REZMBARTEBA  BHKEMD Company's subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
EAARARZ KRG © Company's listed shares during the year.




B H Mtk Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-_ZTT)\FE+-_A=+—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December 2008

30. B A S fifs M 30. Capital and Reserves
KAARREL RS
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
R fuag
L EEL ik BRERRE DERE BARGE
BiRE  Capitl  KORE  Exchange  -BHE Sharebased  BBEF REEA  Capital
Issued * redemption Share translation ~ General  payment  Retained BE  Minority and
capital  reserve  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total interests reserves
i i i T . T it fAar TEr fER
USg000  USS000  USS000 - US§000  US§000 - US§000 - US000 - USS000 - USS000  USS000
R-55tE-f-A At | January 2007 1983 3 332478 36719 10,721 = 407445 885,399 184647 1097989
EiZE Bxchenge transhtion
diference - - - 56,405 — — - 56405 I7168 1351
BRE-RER Trensler to general reserie - - - - TN - (M) - - -
ZEELERT Profit for 2007 = = = = = = 194837 194837 86,111 280948
EN-EEAEAERE 206 fod didendpid - - - - - —m) g e (106)
EH-EEAEHARE 2006 pec hidend - - - - - 1) D )
RIEEtE At 31 December 2007
tZA=1-A 7983 36 332478 9314 135961 = 438119 999,718 L4034 1281695
ELE Representing
ZRRCEHREARE 2007 specil dividend proposed 5979
ZTRCERRABRE 2007 fnel dvidend proposed 90537
i Other reserves 849,38
999,718
RZZENF-A-A At | January 2008 7983 3 332478 9314 135.96! = 438119 999,718 L4034 1281695
EizE Exchange translation diference - - - 70710 - - - 10710 19567 90277
BRE-HEA Translr to generel resere - - - — 4 - (4594) - = =
RZZR/\EEORA Share repurchase in 2008 ) 9 (1986) - - - - (1977) - (198)
MINEREERATA  Recognition of equiy-settled
b\ share-based payment reserve = = = = = 750 = 750 = 750
ZZENEEA Proft for 2008 - — — — — — 260404 260404 101,632 362036
BH-TTLERERE 207l dicendpid - - - - - —S) 0) (BT (M)
EHCBRLERRRE 207 secd diidendpid - - - - - B I 1. DR )
HZBENE At 31 December 2008 17934 $ 3042 163834 (77555 B0 506593 1179269 BIS 1538638
t2BZ+-A
EL] Representing
ZTENEERAERE 2008 fnel dvidend proposed 130,72
i Other reserves 1045097
1,179,269

AEEZREBHBEAEER 2 QA
Z 2% 14,407,000 T (ZEZE +
4 : 9,593,000 ) °

The retained profits of the Group include profits of US$ 14,407,000
(2007: US$9,593,000) accumulated by associates of the Group.
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R0 B E B

BHEOFEDRERAEHS 2 QFE
BRACERFHEADRBRD 2 G5 m&
§E ©

IR 4 32 B

RERESDAIG - ERABNRES
TIROE - TR_RNRSHEMA A &
T EBTROERSN R REDSE
BERODEER -

BhaER<EREREREHE AR
ELZRE

EFELARERAECERAT  RAT
ZBROBBAHDIETRE - ERATF
RAREENEENEELEBRERF
AN 2ER - Bt - AAARZE
ENF+ A=+ -—BZA#D R E
/402,843,000 L (Z T T + F
598,729,000 7T) °

SHNELEHE

INEMBERBIRIRBRENREAR
AARINEBRE L R HR

—Ri#E

RETFBEBRA - B ERAES
—ENPREBRB RGN (REFE S
RUIGREBTENB AR ETERA
WE5)10% 2 FRREBHE — R - i
—fREEHzRBERRT M E QAT
MAR A Z50%8 + %2R A BABIEME
A 88 5 -

BRERE

AR AR AR B AR &I (51 8)) 2R
ERCER_FTENF=-ZA-_THA
B ZAEZENNBE2EE (FAW
T UERRBFAEHAREELNRR -
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30. Capital and Reserves (Continued)

Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on
repurchases and cancellations of the Company's own shares.

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, where a company
issues shares at a premium, whether for cash or otherwise, a sum
equal to the aggregate amount of the value of the premiums on their
shares shall be transferred to share premium account.

The application of the share premium account is governed by the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders
subject to the provisions of the Company’'s Memorandum and
Articles of Association and provided that immediately following the
distribution the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall due in
the ordinary course of business. Accordingly, the Company's
distributable reserves as at 31 December 2008 amounted to
US$402,843,000 (2007: US$558,805,000).

Exchange translation reserve

The exchange translation reserve has been set up and are dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for foreign
currency translation.

General reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC
subsidiaries are required to appropriate to the general reserve an
amount not less than 10% of the amount of profit after taxation (as
reported in the respective statutory financial statements of the PRC
subsidiaries prepared in accordance with PRC accounting
regulations). If the accumulated total of the general reserve reaches
50% of the registered capital of the respective PRC subsidiaries, the
enterprise may not be required to make any further appropriation.

Share-based payment reserve

The Company's share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to a resolution passed on 20 March 2008.The Scheme is a
share incentive scheme and is established to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions the eligible participants (as defined
below) had or may have made to the Group.
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30. Capital and Reserves (Continued)

BREHE (E)

ESeREERRTUTALER
1

() RERHENB

AR HE 2 Bk
BEER  THAER

xR ES

(i) REAREMBRARNENES (B
FRTEERBUFRATESR) :

(i) RAIREKBLRNEMBER - &
AE - HER EERAE -

PR AR R E - ZET B RERAR
Al EMBRES TR T 2 BREY
RZBHEBETFEBADAREMIL
AFEER (AT NF=A=1+H)Z
BEAIRGBNI0% BE_TTN\F+
—A=Z+—Bit  ERTFRAAENE
% # %A 11,760,000 (= T F + F
) (2 RAREBEETHRMD0.2%
(ZEZTLFE F)

FR2HEERZTE I EMBERET A
FENRRR TRE(BECITERKT
FE2BERE)  TERETHBZ T
ARTEBBERTHRREEAIRN
B1%  ZR 1% BBROE TEERAR
REHLA o

TEEREEENESRE  MITHEE
BALROBR D ERRER T BRER
FEHRHE : (IRODEBRERTA
AUBMEE X A REE R AT FHUHE - R
(iR DMEES 2 &K= EE - BRE
BMTEHRESERE  MBREZ
TEATERRETRZ 5 - BREZ
REBREE—T

Share-based payment reserve (Continued)

The Broad of Directors may, at its discretion, offer to grant an option

to:-

(i) any full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers of

the Company or any of its subsidiaries;

(i) any directors (including non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) of the Company or any of

its subsidiaries; and

(iii) any advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers and agents to the

Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders, the
maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme and under any other share option
schemes of the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
total number of shares in issue at the time the Scheme is adopted by
the shareholders (i.e. 20 March 2008). At 3| December 2008, the
number of shares in respect of which options had been granted and
remained outstanding under the Scheme was | 1,760,000 (2007: Nil),
representing 0.2% (2007: Nil) of the shares of the Company in issue
at that date.

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted under the Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company (including both
exercised and outstanding options) to an individual in any 2-month
period up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares in
issue as at the date of grant. Any further grant of options in excess

of this 1% limit shall be subject to the shareholders’ approval.

The exercise price is determined by the directors of the Company's
Board of Directors, and will not be less than the higher of (i) the
closing price of the Company's shares on the date of grant; (i) the
average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value
of the Company’s shares. The period during which an option may be
exercised will be determined by the Company’s Board of Directors,
save that no option may be exercised more than |0 years after it has

been granted. The consideration on the grant of an option is HK$I.
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BREREE (B

ERTZERESBERNR-_FZNET
A=t HEERAZEHNT :

ERERE

T
BFEH Exercise
Date of grant period

20 March 2008
21 March 2013 to
20 March 2018

REAEBREOZHAR  BE-F
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30. Capital and Reserves (Continued)

Share-based payment reserve (Continued)

Details of share options granted during the year which remain

outstanding at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Number of share options

£4 HH#/ R L
Beginning B¥ i  Cancelled/ End of
of year Granted Exercised Lapsed year
000 000 000 000 000

— 11,760 — — 11,760

In accordance with the terms of the share-based arrangement,
options issued during the financial year ended 31 December 2008
will be vested after five years from the date of grant.

The fair value of the share options granted is measured at the date
of grant, using the binomial option pricing model, taking into account
the terms and conditions of the share-based arrangement. The fair
value calculated is inherently subjective and uncertain due to the
assumptions made and the limitations of the model used. The inputs

into the model are as follows:-

Fair value at grant date HK$3.74 per share
HK$8.55 per share

HK$9.28 per share

Share price at grant date

Exercise price

Risk-free interest rate 4.37%
Expected volatility 40%
Expected life 10 years
Expected dividend yield 2%

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of
the Company’s share price over year ended 31 December 2007. The
variables and assumptions used in computing the fair value of the

share options are based on the directors’ best estimate.

During 2008, US$750,000 was charged to the income statement in
respect of share-based payment transactions settled in equity.
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LERRG R

31. Cash Generated From Operations

2008 2007
FET FET
Us$’000 US$'000
Bk % A1l i A Profit before taxation 452,221 317239
MNEER Interest expenses 31,168 19,418
MERA Interest income (17,307) (10,051
e Depreciation 181,666 147,774
TR AR B 2 B Amortisation on prepaid lease payments 1,895 2,256
EVEECHHE Amortisation on intangible assets 1,968 1,670
HEME  BER (Gain) Loss on disposal of property,
R (W) EE plant and equipment (1,059) 6,566
ME KERREREER Impairment loss of property, plant and
equipment 15,742 3,241
AftHESREECRERR Impairment loss on available-for-sale
financial assets — 7,702
EEBENRRE Share of results of associates (7,812) (8,074)
HEBE R A 2 W Gain on disposal of an associate - (6,812)
HERAABEIERERRR Gain on disposal of financial assets
RENGMEE WS at fair value through profit or loss (1,707) (62)
EX2H oy & Effect on exchange rate changes 263 430
BENEFBN 2B Net advances to associates (24,487) (5421)
REBRAABEINER Realised and unrealised gain on financial
EERREENEREE assets at fair value through
ZEERRARER KNS profit or loss - (494)
BRAUNRNDAXNER XS 2 RE Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payment 750
FEZEM Increase in inventories (28,912) (35,469)
FE 0 BR 5 2 38 An Increase in trade receivables (7,612) (13,592)
BNREREBERRIEALZ Decrease (Increase) in prepayments and
A ($hn) other receivables 12,565 (32,143)
FERTER R 2 38 Increase in trade payables 46,695 59,368
H & 5018 2 32 Increase in other payables 43,441 62,723
EFBEMREZ ChL) & (Decrease) Increase in advance payments
from customers (9,550) 23,394
H fh 3F ﬁibﬁgﬁ RIEZ /D Decrease in other non-current payables (566) (483)
FEFEIRMEEREZEM Increase in present value of unfunded
employee benefit obligations 1,307 1,008
REXBHBRS Cash generated from operations 690,669 540,188
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32.Related Party Transactions

BRISARER B H At 3B B 5E 2 2 5 K BRER A In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in
N AT HASEREEEEALETZE the financial statements, the Group entered into the following
ARZGHE  WERGIRAKEAE material related party transactions in the ordinary course of the
X - Group's business.

ATSANENFER
HiEHMESEN :
TREEAER -
WA EEMEE10
B EEHE

BTIAREER M :

ARBETEERR
PR ) 2 12 A)

ARBESEMENZAF

2008 2007
FER FET
US$°000 US$'000

Salaries and other short-term
employee benefits paid to:
Key management personnel, excluding amounts
paid to the Company’s directors as disclosed
in note 10 2,282 2,437

Sales of goods to:
Companies under common control by

a substantial shareholder of the Company 2,054 1,894
Company under common control by

a director of the Company — [1,671

BTHARBERER : Purchases of goods from:
i RSl/NE]| Associates 294,412 260,815
ARBETEFERR Company under common control by

PRSI 2 A A) a substantial shareholder of the Company 6,196 19,638
ApRETLERREZ Holding companies of a minority shareholder

2 N of subsidiaries of the Company 1,637 1,789
BRHARBEMIER Processing charges by:
ARRETEERR Company under common control by

PRSI 2 A A) a substantial shareholder of the Company — 2,010
ARRLBREZ Holding companies of a minority shareholder

N of subsidiaries of the Company 1,509 989
RZZZNF+-A=+—H ' ARQAIZ As of 3| December 2008, an associate and the holding companies of a
BERARRAARAETLERRERZ minority shareholder of subsidiaries of the Company have provided
ARIMAEERERITEECERI A guarantees to the Group's bankers for US$4,393,000 and
4,393,0003% 7t & 1,775,000% 7T (= 'F‘Eg US$ 1,775,000 respectively (2007: US$4,320,000 and US$17,530,000
+ £ : 5 5l B 4,320,000% 7T respectively) for securing banking facilities granted to the Group.

17,530,000% 7T) ©
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33.E AP

AEBEEREANBREREARASERE
ARELE  EMARRREREFEEE
oA s AE R E RN o

ARERBEEERANRE  BBAX
wEREKRFERRER  BHHE
BRI REBEARE - LI AKHE
thEZRTH ERITHERME - BE
MEARSRIREKSE - AREIER
BRE_TZTLFE-H-

ARBERREEEL R RERERN (B
BERED) AEEELXRNFENA
RAFABERARERREMALL X -

oSN

AEERFANSE T AR INMER
B MEXRER EERBMEHE SR
%o RREEAEESBER EFEXK
ARTHEBRERYEK EFSRAYL
AERAzRBRERHENT

(i) SMERER

RABEZIMBARMNNEEERA
R¥E - SNERR KB RBIMLE
AEEHE  RVRMMIINEER
ZIEE - AEEBEBERERA N
EA HAREINE L R -

ENFTZA=1—H TEE}
B (EEAETRET) sHENRTE
SR ERF RN 2426

REER  MABEMZERED
g O MARBABETRARBE
BETHE/E%  AEEEE
= A RAR B R R Km0 >
15,188,000% 7« (= & T £ :
6,130,000% 7T) °

33.

34.

Capital Management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance
and makes adjustments to capital structure according to changes in
economic conditions for achieving its objectives. Changing of
borrowing rate in the market, future capital expenditures and
investment opportunities are taken into consideration. The Group’s
strategy remains unchanged from 2007.

The Group monitors its capital, which comprises all equity
components, using a gearing ratio which is calculated on the basis of
net debt as a ratio of the Group's shareholders equity.

Financial Risk Management

The Group's financial instruments expose it to foreign currency risk,
interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The board of directors
generally adopts conservative strategies on its risks management and
limits the Group's exposure to these risks to a minimum. The board
of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these
risks and they are summarised below:

(i) Foreign currency risk

The functional currency of the PRC subsidiaries is RMB. Foreign
currency risk is arising from its purchases of machinery and raw
materials from overseas suppliers and its borrowings
denominated in foreign currencies. The Group enters into
currency option contracts to reduce foreign exchange risk, if
appropriate.

Details of the Group's bank balances and borrowings
denominated in foreign currencies, mainly in USD and EURO as
at 31 December 2007 and 2008 are set out in notes 24 and 26
respectively.

At balance sheet date if the exchange rates of RMB/US$ and
RMB/EUR had strengthened/weakened by 5% with all other
variables held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and
retained profits would have been US$15,188,000 (2007:
US$6,130,000) higher/lower.
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34, 4 iR B R =R o4

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

AIH

RS

ARETERHOFNEEARERE
BITEE  MRENFEHFEER
SEEEBHREREMNXER -
REBERF SN KRR Z RN
EEMEEARCESRAS X #
FE0%ZERRTERER °

REER  WAEEMESERED
g ROGAREBIANEAA/#A
EI0EER (ZFZLF :10) * K
FEEERMNR 1mﬁﬁqm9/
#91216,000€ T (Z T F +
276,000%7T) °

EERR

ARENEERREIERENER
EREEMBUES  SEERE
BRI T B8R WO SRR E A e

EROERELGEERK X

FERZEREBEBERE—REE

B BETHBELRERF o

REER  ARELEERNEF
FERR  EEARZEFERRER
REBEABRAZEREELK
H1E

ik R

AEEHERNRBECRREEZ
BEEREERHREHBNRAESR
FRZERAGEERERE - I
B AEECHEERERERZ
MBEEF R LHEEXRRXK
EREBEZETENEEER - RNE&
EERAERMRK  EFHEHK
SETERDESRAR - HHZER
BREZENREKRA ZHBFHRN
BeE2 o

B H Ml %E Notes to the Financial Statements

BE_ZTZ)\F+-_RA=1+—HIEFE
For the year ended 3| December 2008

34.Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(if)

(ii)

(iv)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group's long-term borrowings with
floating interest rates. The Group's policy is to manage its
interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable rate debts. The
Group's strategy of maintaining more than 60% of its

borrowings are at a fixed rate of interest remains unchanged.

At the balance sheet date, if interest rates had been 10 (2007:
10) basis point higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group's profit for the year and retained profits
would decrease/increase by US$2 16,000 (2007: US$276,000).

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and
other receivables. Specific policy and procedures have been
decided by management to assess the credit risk of trade and
other receivable. Individual credit evaluations are performed on

all customers requiring credit over a certain amount.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had no significant
concentrations of credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit
risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset

in the balance sheet.

Liquidity risk

The Group's objectives when managing liquidity risk are to
maintain sufficiency reserves of cash and adequate committed
credit facilities to the Group. Also, the Group’s policy is to
regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements,
in particular relating to capital expenditure and repayments of
debts. At balance sheet date, the board of directors expected
that the Group had no significant liquidity risk in the near future.
Details of the preparation of financial statements on a going

concern basis are set out in note 2.
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I

34. &b )E B H & )

(iv) REBELRAR (£)

FE

34.Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(iv) Liquidity risk (Continued)

AREZERABNEERERD

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities at the

IBMBAZATHREREORERR balance sheet date based on contractual undiscounted payments
EREIRWAT : are summarised below:
MENLE
- R —-FHE ELFR
REXEZ BEMFRA More than
Within | More than | 2 years but
year or on  year but less less than CH
demand  than 2 years 5 years Total
US$’000 US$’000 US$°000 US$’000
EA_E;MH'_H:-I'_E At 31 December 2008
ENBEDT Due to assodiates 62,546 - - 62,546
ERESR Trade payables 403,925 - - 403,925
HHpER R Other payables 351,710 - - 351,710
REREE Interest-bearing borrowings 461,239 68,962 11,132 607,933
R RBEH R Other non-current payables 765 765 765 2,295
1,280,185 69,727 78,497 1,428,409
WZZZ+F+ZA=1+—H At3l December 2007
NG BN Due to associates 50,355 — — 50,355
JEBR X Trade payables 334,041 — — 334,041
Hth e A Other payables 248,264 — — 248,264
BERE Interest-bearing borrowings 302,905 66,560 45324 414,789
At FEmBEMHIE Other non-current payables 715 716 2,145 3,576
936,280 67,276 47,469 1,051,025
NREE Fair value
EERRERIACEAEEAENAE In the opinion of the directors, the carrying amounts of financial
BEHE BT EREZERMIAZ instruments approximated their fair values, and accordingly no
DRfBE- disclosure of the fair values of these items is presented.
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35. 7K ¥ 35. Commitments
(a) EAELE (a) Capital commitments
2008 2007
FET FTET
us$’000 Us$'000
BRI EREE Contracted but not provided for 86,152 196,008
(o) BEBARIE (b) Commitments under operating leases

NEER  BEFTHEZLEH
B AEEARREREENTEE
FIRENE

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases, which

are payable as follows:

2008 2007

FET FET

Us$°000 Us$000

—FR Within one year 13,249 10,369
RE_FEERLFEMR In the second to

(BEERME) fifth years inclusive 24,913 20,570

HF L& After five years 2,650 4301

40,812 35,240
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36. = Z B A H 36. Principal Subsidiaries
FTEMBARRINGMT : Details of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:
HEMERL/ EMER/
EXBH BRATRA ik
Place of Registered R pl
%8 incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
EE A&
Directly Indirectly
AERZBRRmARAA i US$66,000,000 100% — BERBESRA
Tianjin Tingyi International PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co, Ltd. of instant noodles
ENRERAERAH Gk US$31,000,000 — 00% RERHENRE
Guangzhou Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

MMBEERAERAA G US$39,000000 — 00% BERHENRE
Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

BB @M AERM i US$20,000,000 — 100% BERHEEHFER
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co,, Ltd. of instant noodles
EERRRAERAH i US$22,000,000 — 100% BERHEEHFEME
Chongging Tingyi Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

ELEGRMARAR REl US$17,000000 — 00% BERHENRE
Shenyang Tingyi Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

RERZERMARAA G US$17,800,000 - 00% RERHEHRHE
Wuhan Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles
BZEERMARAHF PE US$17,000,000 - 00% RERHEHRHE
Xian Tingyi Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles
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36. LEW B A H 2 36. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
AL/ HMER/
EXBE ERTRA s
Place of Registered R bl
£ incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
EE F
Directly Indirectly
EERERMBRAA REl US$5,000000 - l00% RERHENRE
Qingdao Tingyi Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

RAERREMERAA HE US$ 11,200,000 = 100% BERHEEHSEE
Harbin Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

BREZRMERAR hE US$4,500,000 - l00% RERHENRE
Fujian Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

*HERERGARAT REl US$3,000,000 - loose  BERHEHEAE
Xinjiang Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

*HRERRRERAR HE US$14,000,000/ — 100% BEREEFFE
Nanjing Tingyi Food Co, Ltd PRC U5$10,600,000 Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
RERMERMBRHERA A 50,000,000 3 100% — HEREESFEE
Taiwan BIRNTS10 Manufacture and sale
50,000,000 ordinary of instant noodles

shares of NT$10 each/

NT$500,000,000
KBERRmBRAR HE US$ 17,000,000/ - 100% BERHEELIEE
Cheng DuTing Yi Food Co, Ltd. PRC US$10,220,000 Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
At—BER@ERAA e RMB27 454426 — 100% BERHEELIEE
PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles
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36. B A 7

i

2R

Name

*RRERRMBERAT
Master Kong (Kunming)
Convenient Food Co,, Ltd.

iﬁﬁl%im NG|

Tianjin Tingyu International
Food Co, Ltd.

REECER) AERm
Master Kong (Shenyang) Convement

Food Co, Ltd.

BREREBRAT

*EZBMSEMERAT
Huaian Fumanduo Food Co,, Ltd

ELR#BZRm NG
Meishan Fumanduo Food Co,, Ltd.

*RYRBZRMERA

=l

*HHRRLZERMERAA

*EMBRZERERAF

Lanzhou Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd.

EAEL/
EXBH
Place of
incorporation/

operation

REl
PRC

REl
PRC

RE
PRC

REl
PRC

Gl
PRC

HE
PRC

REl
PRC

REl
PRC

REl
PRC

HmER/
BRATRA
Registered
capitallissued

share capital

US$3,000,000

US$6,000,000

US$6,000,000

US$30,000,000

US$5,000,000

US$5,000,000

US$5,000,000

US$5,000,000

US$5,000,000

36. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

ik
REL Al
Proportion of

ownership interest
ER LE:
Directly Indirectly

= 100%

100% =

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

IERE

Principal activity

BERHEEAFR
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

BERHEEAFAR
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

RERHENRAE
Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

REZRK
Investment holding
RERHE B
Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

RERHENRA
Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

RERHENRA
Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

RERBENRAE
Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

RERHENRAE
Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles
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2R

Name

F ﬁ%ﬁm YNNG

Chongging Fumanduo Food Co, Ltd.

*HERNSRERERAT
Xianyang Fumanduo Food Co, Ltd.

*HERMSERERAT
Xinjiang Fumanduo Food Co,, Ltd.

*HEBRZRER NG|
Hebei Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd.

*REERRZRMERD

=1}

*ERBRZRRERAA

Jinan Fumanduo Food Co,, Ltd,

*REBRZRRAERAA
Dongguan Fumanduo Food Co, Ltd.

FMEFERABVIERAF

Master Kong Instant
Foods (BVI) Co, Ltd

B H Ml %E Notes to the Financial Statements
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36. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

gMAYL/ HMER/
BEHY BRTRA
Place of Registered
incorporation/ capitallissued
operation share capital
i 1S$5,000,000
PRC
i 1S$5,000,000
PRC
i US$3,000,000
PRC
i 1S$5,000,000
PRC
i US$3,000,000
PRC
i 1S$5,000,000
PRC
i 1S$5,000,000
PRC
RBRAHE 50,000 8
British Virgin Islands (“BVI") FRUSSI
50,000 ordinary
shares at US$ |
each/ US$|

s
REL Al

Proportion of

ownership interest

E&
Directly

100%

TERE

Principal activity

B &
Indirectly
100% BERHEEHIEE
Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
100% BERHEESEE
Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
100% BERHEEHIEE
Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
100% BERHEESEE
Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
100% BERHEEHIEE
Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
100% BERHEESEE
Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
100% BERHEESEE

Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

— REZE

Investment holding



H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-_ZTT)\FE+-_A=+—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December 2008

36. F Hff g A H (# 36. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
HEMERL/ EMER/
EXBH BRATRA ik
Place of Registered R bl
£ incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
E# A&
Directly Indirectly
REVBRESBVIERAR ABEIEE 50000% &R 100% — REERR
Master Kong Bakery BVI ZRUSSI Investment holding
(BVI) Co,, Ltd. 50,000 ordinary
shares at US$|
each/ USS|
AEERRMBRAR i US$6,000,000 - 50% REREEKHEM
Tianjin Kameda Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of rice crackers
AERERGERAH i US$37,000,000/ — 00% BERHERHER
Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co,, Ltd. PRC US$34,590,572 Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
ENEERRERAR PE US$22,000,000 1003 — BHERBERHER
Guangzhou Tingyuan Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
RMNEERAERAH REl US$18,400,000 — 00% BERHERHER
Hangzhou Ting Yuan Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
RAEKREV)ERAR ABRRES 50000% &R 100% — REERR
Master Kong Beverages (BVI) Co, Ltd BVI ZRUSSI Investment holding
50,000 ordinary
shares of US$
each/ US$50,000
RHERAERER AT AEHS 50000% &R —  5001%  REBR
Tingyi-Asahi-Itochu Cayman Islands BRUSSI Investment holding
Beverages Holding Co. Ltd. 50,000 ordinary
shares of US$|

each/ US$10,001
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36. 3 B} 2w (4

2R

Name

*REBERM N
Tianjin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

EMEZRM NS
Guangzhou Tlng]m Food Co, Ltd.

*RAE (BN ARERAA
Master Kong (Guangzhou)
Beverage Co, Ltd.

*NMMERERERAT
Hangzhou ngjlﬂ Food Co, Ltd.

*REE M RRERAA
Master Kong (Hangzhou)
Beverage Co, Ltd

BEERRmERAT
Xi'an Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

*REBERM
Wuhan Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

EERERM NG
Chongging Tlng]m Food Co, Ltd

AIH
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36. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

gMRL/ gmex/

EEHEY ERTRA s

Place of Registered R bl

incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of IERH

operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity

HE B &
Directly Indirectly

th US$32,340,000 —  5001% HEREESRM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

th US$20,000,000 —  5001% HEREESRM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

th US$ 14,500,000 —  5001% HEREESRR

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

th US$38,100,000 —  5001% HEREESRM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

th US$21,350,000 —  5001% HEREESRR

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

th US$12,000,000 —  5001% HEREESRR

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

t US$31,000,000 —  5001% HEREERM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

i US$20,000,000/ —  5001% HERBERR

PRC US$17,500,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
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36. EE & A

2R

Name

BREERMBBAF
Shenyang T|ngj|n Food Co., Ltd.

EEEERM
ngdaongﬂn Food Co., Ltd.

REBERMBBAF
Fujian Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

*%@EE&RM F NG

ERERRM N
Kunming Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

*BNEERM
Zhengzhou ngJm Food Co., Ltd

*RAMERRMERAR
Lan Zhou ngJm Food Co, Ltd.

*EEE (R ARERAR
Master Kong (Shenyang) Beverages
Co, Ltd

EAEL/
EXMH
Place of
incorporation/

operation

REl
PRC

REl
PRC

REl
PRC

REl
PRC

REl
PRC

REl
PRC

HE
PRC

HE
PRC

HE
PRC

36. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

HmER/
BRATRA
Registered
capitallissued

share capital

US$17,000,000

US$12,000,000

US$13,700,000/

US$13,340,390

US$20,000,000/
US$13,614,836

US$5,000,000

US$8,000,000/

US$6,350,000

US$18,000,000

US$10,000,000

US$12,000,000

Directly

s
REL Al

Proportion of

ownership interest

E# A &
Indirectly

= 5001%

= 5001%

= 5001%

= 5001%

= 5001%

= 5001%

= 50.01%

= 50.01%

= 50.01%

IERE

Principal activity

HERHERD
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

HERHERD
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

HERHERD
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

HERHERD
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

HERHERD
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

HERHERD
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

BERHEERm
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

BERHEERm
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

BERHEERm
Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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36. EE B A & 36. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
AR/ AmEx/
EXuE ERTRE Eis
Place of Registered Rl
£ incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXH
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
EE &
Directly Indirectly
*RE (AR) RaERAA hE US$28,500,000/ —  S001% BEREERR
Master Kong (Xi'an) Beverage Co,, Ltd PRC US$28,500,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*REE (X2) RmERAF HE US$20,500,000 —  S001% BEREERR
Master Kong (Tianjin) Beverage Co, Ltd ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*ERBERRMBRAA REl US$5,000,000/ —  5001% BERHEEHM
Nanjing Tingjin Food Co, Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EMEGEH RAUKRERAR  FE US$5,000000 —  S001% BERHEERSE
Master Kong (Jilin) The Changbai PRC Manufacture and sale
Mountain Beverage Co,, Ltd. of beverages
*BHERRRARAA i US5$28,500,000/ —  5001% RERBERM
Yangzhou Tingjin Food Co, Ltd. PRC US$28,500,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EMEGN) TERERERAR  HE US$12,000,000/ —  S001% HARGEHEE
Master Kong (Hangzhou) Qiandaohu PRC US$ 1,800,029 Not yet commenced
Beverages Co, Ltd. business
*EMNBRARBRAA i US$28,000,000/ —  S001% RERBERM
Guangzhou Tingjin Beverage Co, Ltd PRC US$28,000,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RRBRAMBRAA P US$12,000000 —  S001% REREERM
Tianjin Tingjin Beverage Co,, Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BB (KB) RmARAA RE US$10,500,000/ —  5001% HARBEBEER
Master Kong (Dalian) Beverage Co, Ltd ~ PRC US$5,228,128 Not yet commenced
business
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36. EE & A

HMK2RRERAR

Hangzhou Wei Chuan Foods Co, Ltd.

ENKZRmERAF
Guangzhou We\-Chuan Food Co, Ltd

REBERNHEARAA

Tianjin Ting Fung Starch
Development Co, Ltd.

Bx (RERXE)ERERAA
Tingyi (BVI) Int! Co, Ltd.

REE(FE) EHERAHR
Master Kong (HK) Trading
Company Limited

BEBEARKRM A
Xinghua Dinfang Dehydrate
Foods Co, Ltd.

AREBEHBARAF
Tian Jin Ting Jia Machinery Co., Ltd.

36. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

AR/
EXMH

Place of
incorporation/

operation

RE
PRC

REl
PRC

REl
PRC

HE
PRC

RBRARS
British Virgin Islands

A
HK

REl
PRC

REl
PRC

HmER/
BRATRA
Registered
capitallissued

share capital

US$2,100,000

US$12,600,000

US$8,000,000/
US$1,200,000

US$11,000,000

50,000 & fx
BRUSS
50,000 ordinary
shares of US$ |
each/ US$50,000

HK$10,000/
HK$2

US$8,600,000

US$2,100,000

s
REL Al

Proportion of

ownership interest

B &%

Directly Indirectly

100% =

100% =

100% =

51% =

100% =

100% =

100% =

100% =

IERE

Principal activity

HEREENERM
Manufacture and sale

of milk products

HERHERD
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

GENGEEL S

Not yet commenced business

RERHEUR
SRERYLERR
Manufacture and sale
of modified potato starch
and seasoning flavours

AREZRBRE
Purchasing and sales

agent for the Group

AREZERRERES
Agent and trading of

products for the Group

W REENKRE
Manufacture and sale

of dehydrated vegetables

REREERE RER
Installation and maintenance

of plant and machinery
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i

2R

Name

AEBERABRAA
Tianjin Tingyu Consutting Co,, Ltd.

AERENEERARAA
Tianjin Tingquan Properties

Management Co, Ltd.

RRERFHEREERAA
Tianjin Dingya Property
Development Co,, Ltd.

BNEREREREBRAR

Guangzhou Dingya Real Estate
Development Co, Ltd

RERHMERIRBERARAA
Tianjin Tingxin International

Engineering Consultant Co,, Ltd.

TERBVERAA
Tingtong (BVI) Limited

RRRES)ERERAA
Tingtong (Cayman Islands)
Holding Corp.

B H Ml %E Notes to the Financial Statements
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36. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

AL/ HMER/

EXBE BRTRE s

Place of Registered R bl

incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK

operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity

EE F
Directly Indirectly

G US$200,000 100% — RUEERH

PRC Provision of management
services

G US$210,000 100% — RENFERR

PRC 1RRE 2 R R

Provision of property

management and related
consultancy services

G US$2,100,000 100% — WERE

PRC Property development

G US$1,980,676 38% 6% NERE

PRC Property development

r@ US$ 1,700,000 100% — REIBERRALRS

PRC Provision of engineering
related consultancy and
research service

REEIES 50000% AR 100% — RAER

BVI BRUSSI Investment holding

50,000 ordinary
shares of US$ |

each/ US$1,000

REHS 15.000000% B —  5001%  REABR
Cayman Islands FRUSSI Investment holding
15,000,000 ordinary
shares of US$|

each/ US$2, 118,334
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i

36. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

HEMERL/ EMER/
EXBH BRATRA ik
Place of Registered R bl
£ incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
B &%
Directly Indirectly
*LBRRNAERAA PE US$5,000000 —  5001% REAEEARF
Shanghai Tingtong Logistics Co., Ltd PRC Wk RH
Logistics services
L RBEBNRARAA G US$500,000 —  S001%  REMRRE
Beijing Ting Tong Logistics Co,, Ltd. PRC Logistics services
*EMNEBMABRAA G US$300,000 —  5001%  REWRRT
Guangzhou Ting Tong Logistics Co, Ltd. PRC Logistics services
ERRAMRERAA i US$300,000 —  S001%  REMRRE
Shenyang Ting Tong Logistics Co,, Ltd. PRC Logistics services
ERRAMRERAA G US$300,000 —  5001%  REWRRT
Chongaing Ting Tong Logistics Co., Ltd PRC Logistics services
FRENERAR ) NT$110,000000 100% — REERR
Taiwan Investment holding
FRENERAR =) NT$96,000,000 1003 — REERR
Taiwan Investment holding
RERNBRA =) NT$ 110,000,000 100% — REERR
Taiwan Investment holding
* REWBARGMATRINGE AERE- *  These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity joint venture
companies.
Hpth REE PP BIE A it B ARIHEKT R The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and registered as
ez EIERE - wholly-owned foreign enterprises.
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B 55 ¢ (852) 2511 1911
EE : (852) 2511 7911
BT : info@tingyi.com

A ok
www.masterkong.com.cn
www.irasia.com/listco/hk/tingyi

5 b e &R G b B
EREBAXSHER QA
FBHMRE 0322

EBEFELE S Level 1 Programme
R SR : TCYMY

WITEH

RN 5t (B FRETRAH)
FEREL (HEER)
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REEEE

RER 4
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B EAGER

BEREE

ERERE
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RREREE
(R=TENFMA—BEEM)

A HE R Corporate Information

Registered Office

Genesis Building Fifth Floor PO. Box 448
George Town Grand Cayman

Cayman lIslands

Head Office and Principal Place of Business
No.I5,The 3rd Street

Tianjin Economic-Technological Development Area
Tianjin 300457 PRC

Hong Kong Office

Suite 5607, 56th Floor, Central Plaza

|8 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 251 1-1911

Fax: (852) 2511-7911

E-mail: info@tingyi.com

Website

www.masterkong.com.cn
www.irasia.com/listco/hk/tingyi

Place of Listing of Shares and Trading Code

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Securities code: 0322

ADR Level | Programme
Symbol: TCYMY

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Takeshi Ida (Vice-Chairman)

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa (Vice Chief Executive Officer)

Mr.Wu Chung-Yi

Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao

Mr. Junichiro Ida

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
Mr. Kazou Ogawa
(resigned on | April 2008)
Mr. Michio Kuwahara
(appointed on | April 2008)
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Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd.

2nd Floor, Compass Centre
PO. Box 448, George Town
Grand Cayman KYI-1106

Cayman Islands

78 IR A it P 5 D 43 i
BEEEHFBLERAA

&%

ERANEHR1835

BB LT

1712-1716 %

F AR BT

B RTT

RBIRT

= ZERRUFJRTT
XEBEERTBRODERAF
BREMERSRT
EB B RRAT
EBR T ER RIT

8 RT

R ERTT
B R R 1T

TEMRTT

ERIRTT

B TR RTT

BRAR
kEBBRBEERT
AARBEERT

"R A ERITAERAR
BAZHERBRITROARAR
{FRIZFERTT

Cayman Islands Principal Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd.

2nd Floor, Compass Centre

PO. Box 448, George Town

Grand Cayman KYI-1106

Cayman lIslands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Hong Kong Registrars Limited
Shops 1712-1716

| 7th Floor, Hopewell Centre
83 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

Principal Bankers

Bank of China

Bank of Communications

Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ

Bank Sinopac

Bayerische Hypo-und Vereinsbank AG Member of UniCredit Groups
BNP PARIBAS Corporate and Investment Banking
Calyon Corporate and Investment Banking

China Bohai Bank

China CITIC Bank

China Merchants Bank

CITI Bank

Development Bank of Singapore

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China

JP Morgan Chase Bank

Mega International Commercial Bank

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.

Rabobank

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

The Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd
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Legal Advisers
Sidley Austin

as to PRC law:

Haiwen & Partners

as to Cayman Islands law:

Maples and Calder Asia

Auditor
Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Corporate Information
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REENE  bEALRE  FATRRE - 0EZE  #HAREZK : LESE  KRBEZE -
BENE  BMRL - BFKEBRFT—RHNEE -
A chain of mountains and peaks can hardly cover the heroic spirit. The spirit of a Trojan displays its resplendence
amidst clouds and mist. To take a panoramic view of the mountains, one has to ascend to a peak. However,

enthusiasm never diminishes. Those at the peak level always believe: victory never stops, and the best attack is to
challenge oneself and make breakthroughs on a continued basis so as to rise to a new level.

To the enterprise, it shall have such bearing in order to survive. The world grows with munificence and
achievements grow with ambition.

Munificence is deeply rooted in our heart. We always look forward to the next mission of reaching the peak.
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